As at 31 December

R+=-—HA=+—H
2016 2015
ZE-KF —T—REF
Note UsS$'000 Us$'000
B 5 FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Land use rights T Hb {5 A 6 2,321 2,544
Property, plant and equipment M- BB REE 7 143,263 156,603
Intangible assets mVEE 8 8,677 9,177
Long-term trade receivables RHEWE 5 KER 13 168 -
Long-term loan and receivables REER R YA 13 90 70
Investment in an associate REtERNF 218 E 10 3,350 3,365
Total non-current assets IRBEELE 157,869 171,759
Current assets REEE
Inventories rE 12 65,282 80,037
Trade receivables FEUE 5 BR K 13 27,825 29,863
Amount due from the non-controlling  FEULB B A B IEIE AL #E 25
interest of a subsidiary Z FIE 823 879
Short-term loan to an associate LTEE AT CREER 10, 33(d) 120 120
Prepayments and other receivables TE TR & H Ath fE Y IR 13 13,283 10,451
Short-term bank deposits MERITER 14 33,287 19,330
Cash and cash equivalents BeNReEEY 14 55,210 44,190
Total current assets REBEEHE 195,830 184,870
Non-current assets held for sale BERFEZIERDEE 7 3,091 -
Total assets EEHAE 356,790 356,629
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners AATERE ANEEER
of the Company
Share capital N 15 15,228 15,228
Reserves & 16 266,307 260,390
281,535 275,618
Non-controlling interest IR A (2,329) (2,168)
Total equity R 279,206 273,450
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As at 31 December

R+=A=+-—8
2016 2015
—EB-RF —E—hF
Note Us$‘000 US$'000
B 5 F%Ex FEx
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities FREBAME
Bank borrowings RITEE 18 24,190 28,613
Deferred income tax liabilities BEEFREHARE 19 3,416 4,178
Retirement benefit obligations RIK@HEF 28 1,386 1,230
Long-term environmental provision RHIRBEE 17 113 -
Total non-current liabilities ERBEEHEE 29,105 34,021
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables JERTE SR 17 18,296 10,686
Accruals and other payables fEFTE A R AR 17 15,637 13,548
Amounts due to related parties FE1T 5 B3 A T3R8 33(d) 836 946
Bank borrowings RITEE 18 12,620 23,113
Current income tax liabilities AHFEH AR 1,090 865
Total current liabilities REEEAE 48,479 49,158
Total liabilities BEAHE 77,584 83,179
Total equity and liabilities EnkBERAE 356,790 356,629

The notes on pages 94 to 173 are an integral part of these BN EIAE173BMMIEEALGAFHHREDN
consolidated financial statements. — 15 -

The financial statements on pages 88 to 173 were approved by the HRNESSE173E ZHMEHEENR T —+F =
Board of Directors on 28 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf. AZTN\BEZESESEHIHTIATRESE
=,

Yang, Tou-Hsiung Yang, Kun-Hsiang
»EE 15 38 1

Director Director

EF EE
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Year ended 31 December

BE+tZA=+—-HLEFE

2016 2015
—E-REF —ET-REF
Note UsS$'000 Us$'000
B 5 FEx FET
Revenue g 5, 20 327,640 327,821
Cost of sales SHE K AR 22 (248,610) (267,118)
Gross profit EX 79,030 60,703
Other losses — net HibEsiE — 558 21 (4,090) (1,786)
Selling and distribution expenses HE RS HAK 22 (21,517) (20,737)
Administrative expenses TEAX 22 (24,743) (21,937)
Operating profit KR 28,680 16,243
Finance income B B A 686 799
Finance costs BB 2 (875) (1,136)
Finance costs — net BB —F5E 23 (189) (337)
Share of post-tax loss of an associate e B & A A
Mriiiz &8 10 (15) (28)
Profit before income tax R T 5 B Al & F 28,476 15,878
Income tax expense Fris i 24 (6,243) (4,048)
Profit for the year RKEERF 22,233 11,830
Profit attributable to: T & FHEAEER :
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIEZ RN 22,501 12,095
Non-controlling interest IEITE AR = (268) (265)
22,233 11,830
Earnings per share for profit AREEEAEMS
attributable to the owners of the FRBENZ2ERAER
Company during the year (expressed (L8R EMWDIR)
in US cents per share)
Basic earnings per share BREXER 26 1.48 0.79
Diluted earnings per share BREFEF 26 1.48 0.79

The notes on pages 94 to 173 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Year ended 31 December

BE+t-ZA=+—-HLEFE

2016 2015
—EB-RF —E—hF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FER FEx
Profit for the year REERF 22,233 11,830
Other comprehensive loss: Hit2EER:
Item that may be reclassified to AEMHEEER A
profit or loss
Currency translation differences [EHZ%E (2,073) (2,789)
Other comprehensive loss rEERBAHEMGZEER
for the year, net of tax (2,073) (2,789)
Total comprehensive income rFEXHBRALE
for the year 20,160 9,041
Total comprehensive income/(loss) UTEAEGAEERZE
for the year attributable to: WA (F8)#%E:
— Owners of the Company —ARRAHEAA 20,261 9,159
— Non-controlling interest e (101) (118)
Total comprehensive income AEEZEKRAELE
for the year 20,160 9,041

The notes on pages 94 to 173 are an integral part of these HHMNFEIAE173EMKIFEIBKEE M IEHRED
consolidated financial statements. — &5
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBHR

Attributable to owners of the Company

KD EEEAEL
Non-
Share Share Other Merger Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve earnings Total interest equity
Rx  RGEE  AtRE  AHfEE  RERA ax  FEREs  EHER

Us$'000 US§'000 Us$'000 Us§'000 US$'000 US§'000 Us$'000 US§'000
TR TR T T TR T TR TERL

Balance at 1 January 2015 RZZ-RE-R-AzE&H 15,228 47,358 16,844 79,994 109,705 269,129 (2,030) 267,099
Comprehensive income 2EKBA

Profit for the year REEER - - - - 12,095 12,095 (265) 11,830
Other comprehensive income/(loss) ~ Ht2ERA/ (i)

Currency translation differences ERER - - (2,936) - - (2,936) 147 (2,789)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ~ 2AUA/ (FB)2E - - (2,936) - 12,095 9,159 (118) 9,041

Total transactions with owners BREAZERAE

Dividends (Note 25) T8 (ME25) - - - - (2,670) (2,670) (20) (2,690)
Balance at 31 December 2015 R=2-RF+ZA=+-Ax

3 15,228 47,358 13,908 79,994 119,130 275,618 (2,168) 273,450
Balance at 1 January 2016 RZZ-~E-A-Bl&H 15,228 47,358 13,908 79,994 119,130 275,618 (2,168) 273,450
Comprehensive income 2EKBA
Profit for the year REEER - - - - 22,501 22,501 (268) 22,233
Other comprehensive income/(loss) ~ H2EKRA/ (i)
Currency translation differences ERZER - - (2,240) - - (2,240) 167 (2,073)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) ~ 2EKA/ (BB BE - - (2,240) - 22,501 20,261 (101) 20,160
Total transactions with owners AREACERSE
Dividends (Note 25) T8 (M3E25) - - - - (14,344) (14,344) (60) (14,404)
Balance at 31 December 2016 BRZB-RETZAZ+-HZ

3 15,228 47,358 11,668 79,994 127,287 281,535 (2,329) 279,206

The notes on pages 94 to 173 are an integral part of these E{REIAE173EMMIFEIERLRE FBEHREL
consolidated financial statements. — 15 e
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Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=+—-HLEFE

2016 2015
—EB-RE —hF
Note us$’000 Us$'000
iiN=s FEx FE
Cash flows from operating activities REEBZHRERE
Cash generated from operations ¥BEECZRS 30 73,829 58,174
Interest paid B B (900) (1,269)
Income taxes paid BT ER (6,701) (4,669)
Net cash generated from operating KEEBEEZ
activities W FHR 66,228 52,236
Cash flows from investing activities RETBZHRERE
Purchases of property, plant and BEWE WELEE
equipment (11,798) (13,012)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME WER
plant and equipment B2 TS RIE 30 62 23
Proceeds from disposal of assets HERELHEZ
held for sale BEZFSHIA - 2,386
Purchases of intangible assets BERVEE 8 (132) (151)
Increase in short-term bank deposits 2 HAIRITE FE N (13,957) (15,867)
Decrease in restricted cash PR I3 & R - 4,249
Increase in short-term loan to LTHBERRZ
an associate 52 AR E g M - (120)
Decrease in amount due from (kN Pod
an associate FRIER - 123
Interest received 2B 686 799
Net cash used in investing activities WEEBMAZ
WEFH (25,139) (21,570)
Cash flows from financing activities RETBHZRERE
Dividends paid 2R’RE 25 (14,344) (2,670)
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITEEMSRIA 16,735 73,236
Repayment of bank borrowings EERTEE (31,651) (93,063)
Net cash used in financing activities REEBAZ
ReFHR (29,260) (22,497)
Net increase in cash and ReRESEZEY
cash equivalents B hnFEE 11,829 8,169
Cash and cash equivalents REPNZRE R
at beginning of year REEEY 14 44,190 37,491
Exchange losses on cash and RekBEEEBMZ
cash equivalents E X &8 (809) (1,470)
Cash and cash equivalents RERZRER
at end of year HEEEY 14 55,210 44,190
The notes on pages 94 to 173 are an integral part of these HHMNFEIAE173EMKIFEIBKEE M IEHRED

consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

GENERAL INFORMATION

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited (“the Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) manufacture and sell
fermentation-based food additives, biochemical products and
cassava starch-based industrial products including modified
starch, glucose syrup, Monosodium Glutamate (“MSG"),
soda and acid. The products are sold to food distributors,
international trading companies, and manufacturers of food,
paper, textiles, and chemical products in Vietnam, other ASEAN
member countries, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"),
Japan, Taiwan, and several European countries.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the
Cayman lIslands. The address of its registered office is P.O. Box
10008, Willow House, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman KY1-
1001, Cayman Islands.

The Company is listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These financial statements are presented in United States
dollars (“US$"), unless otherwise stated.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY OF
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

94  vedan International (Holdings) Limited Wk SEIR: (KR) GRAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

N

RRBERFERHBREE ()

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(a)

The following new standards, interpretations and
amendments to standards are mandatory for the
Company for the first time for the financial year
beginning on or after 1 January 2016, but have not
had any significant impact on the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

2.1

mAEEE ()

(a)

ARBERBIN —F—RF—
A—BRz MRz MBFEE
BRER T ER - 28R
R ZEF] BLEHGEA M
BRERZBHRELETNERY

o,
&

HKFRS 10, HKFRS Investment Entities: Applying BERRBRELEN REER:
12 and HKAS 28 the Consolidation FI10% BEHME  ERAAH

(Amendments) Exception BREEENRR  #E
BREHAER
F28% (B3I K)
HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions BRUBREED WEEEER
(Amendment) of Interests in Joint F115 (BFTK) ERzgst
Operations FBEd
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts BRMBREERN EEETRE
E145
HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative EECHENE IR BEHE
(Amendment) (E3TA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS  Clarification of Acceptable EBeERE 165 BEUERY
38 (Amendments) Methods of Depreciation REBGTES e R

and Amortisation
HKAS 16 and HKAS  Agriculture: Bearer Plants

41 (Amendments)

F38W (BAIA) WA
EREHEANE 6% RE £EM
REEGHENE  EY

4% (BT R)

HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate ERGERNER EBIBHRE
(Amendment) Financial Statements CEHES) BRI
Annual Annual Improvements FEIERE —Z-CZF%
Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle —Z-mF
Project BE2FE

Bg::
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(b) The following new standards, interpretation and
amendments to standards have been issued, but are
not effective for the financial year beginning on 1
January 2016 and have not been early adopted.

RRBERFEFHBREE ()

2.1 RBEE(H#E)
b) UTHEEBEMBLEIFN-Z
—A"NE—A—BRBZTBRF
EEMR BINERBIRMZ 5
HA BRERERZEE -

Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

AT EHERz2%BER

ZEEHBRBAER
HKAS 7 (Amendments) Statement of cash flows 1 January 2017
BEAGHENETR (BFIAX) ReERERX —T—+tF—HfF—H

HKAS 12 (Amendments) Income taxes

FRRRTERE125 (BFTA) PSR

PR E

1 January 2017
—E—+tF¥—-HA—H

1 January 2018

—ET-N\FE—HA—H

HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions
(amendments)

BB B REERNE25R AR AERSZOZ S 2
(fBETA)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

BB SR EERNENR LRI A

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

RV BREEANFE155%

HKFRS 15 (Amendments)
BB B®REERE15%
(EETA)

HKFRS 16
BBMBHEEUE165%

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

BREVBREEAFE105R R

EB e R E285

(&I A)

KEREFAHZ YR

Clarifications to HKFRS 15 (amendments)
BEEMBEREERNEISHNES
CCHEN)

Leases

HE

Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or
Joint Venture
BREEMABENANEEEE BN
BEHESTE

1 January 2018
—ZT-N\%—A—H

1 January 2018
—E-NF—-HA—H

1 January 2018
—E-N\F—-HA—H
1 January 2019
—E-hhF—-—H—H

To be determined

TEE

The Group has already commenced an assessment
of the impact of adopting the above new standards,
interpretations and amendments to standards. The
Group is not yet in a position to state whether
substantial changes to the Group's accounting
policies and consolidated financial statements
presentation will result.

Vedan International (Holdings) Limited Mk B (88) BRAF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries
2.2.1 Consolidation
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured
entity) over which the Group has control. The
Group controls an entity when the Group is

exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which control is transferred to the Group. They
are deconsolidated from the date that control
ceases.

(a)

Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method
to account for business combinations. The
consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to
the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The
consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from
a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-
by-acquisition basis. Non-controlling
interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of the entity's
net assets in the event of liquidation are
measured at either fair value or the present
ownership interests’ proportionate share in
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. All other components
of non-controlling interests are measured
at their acquisition date fair value, unless
another measurement basis is required by
HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

2

RRBERFERHBREE ()

22 HEAE
221 48&

MEARAAEBYELTH
THIEMNEE (REEEBEE
B WMALEBAREXES
ZEEE Y A B ERER M E
A RAIEREHZER

N ER R R 8)Y
ERTEEGE-MBARA
HiEfgEErAEE@E R
BAANR WAL ILEE
BEIHGA AR

(a) EBAB
REBRBKRBEFTE
EBEH - WBHEQ
AMEERRERMEE
BE - WWEBETHHEA
EMELRERAEE
P 1T IR N s 1) 2 F
BE-BEAERMENK
ARELHELNER
BERBEMRFE
RETS G B T4 &Y
AR B E MR ES
BERIAREE NF
RWERNAFES

=
E-°

B R F AW R %
RN BB T Z AT
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T2 FERR s N AR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Business combinations (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured to fair
value at the acquisition date; any gains or
losses arising from such re-measurement are
recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised at fair
value at the acquisition date. Subsequent
changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration that is deemed to be an asset
or liability is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change
to other comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is
accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest
in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair
value of any previous equity interest in the
acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously
held interest measured is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary
acquired, in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly in the
income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)
2.2.1 Consolidation (continued)

(a)

Business combinations (continued)
Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. When
necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries
have been adjusted to conform with the
group's accounting policies.

Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries
without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests
that do not result in loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions — that
is, as transactions with the owners in their
capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in
equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any
retained interest in the entity is re-measured
to its fair value at the date when control is
lost, with the change in carrying amount
recognised in profit or loss. The fair value is
the initial carrying amount for the purposes
of subsequently accounting for the retained
interest as an associate (Note 2.3), or financial
asset (Note 2.10). In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are accounted
for as if the Group had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. This may mean
that amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to
profit or loss.

2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

2.3

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect
changes in consideration arising from contingent
Cost also includes
direct attributable costs of investment. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company
on the basis of dividend and receivable.

consideration amendments.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving dividends
from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the
period the dividend is declared or if the carrying
amount of the investment in the separate financial
statements exceeds the carrying amount in the
consolidated financial statements of the investee’s
net assets including goodwill.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is increased
or decreased to recognise the investor’'s share of the
profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investment in associates includes goodwill
identified on acquisition.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.3

2.4

Associates (continued)

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in
other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment
to the carrying amount of the investment. When the
Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds
its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses,
unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or
made payments on behalf of the associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to
‘share of post-tax loss of an associate’ in the consolidated
income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and
its associate are recognised in the Group’s financial
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor's
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred. The financial
information of associate has been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-
maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the Executive Directors.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 RREERIEGHHREE ())
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.5 Foreign currency translation 25 HEEBRE
(a)  Functional and presentation currency (a) DWRER ZHE K
ltems included in the financial statements of each AEBEERBZUMBHREAN
of the Group’'s entities are measured using the BIEZIER DRZEREE
currency of the primary economic environment FEZEFEREBERRECEE
in which the entity operates (“the functional ([Thee %) t2 Za K
currency”). The consolidated financial statements BRUARRAR 2 EEEH KA
are presented in US$, which is the Company’s EEZEREEETLET -
functional and the Group’s presentation currency.
(b)  Transactions and balances b) XZRAER

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income statement,
except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash
flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.

All foreign exchange gains and losses including
those relate to borrowings and cash and cash
equivalents are presented in the consolidated
income statement within ‘other losses — net’.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
as part of the fair value gain or loss.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continued)
(c)  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as

follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at

the date of that balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates,
in which case income and expenses are
translated at the rate on the dates of the

transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated
at the closing rate. Exchange differences arising are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction-
in-progress, is stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly

attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’'s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
costs to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

— Properties 15-50 years
— Plant and machinery 10-20 years
— Motor vehicles 5-8 years
— Office equipment 5-8 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised within ‘other losses — net’, in the
consolidated income statement.

Construction-in-progress, comprising capital expenditure
on buildings and plant where the construction work has
not been completed, is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. No depreciation is provided for
construction-in-progress.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HREEERIEGHHREE ())
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.7 Intangible assets 27 EBEEE
(a)  Goodwill (a) BE
Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries EERKBNBEARRFES
represents the excess of the consideration WAEFTE R R (E R E R
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling A IEIE IR R A LA R BT R
interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair W EE T 2 IR = U B
value of any previous equity interest in the acquiree Bz AFEBEFTIKRENE &
over the fair value of the identified net assets FEEFEAFEZHE-
acquired.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill RETRERF REBE G
acquired in a business combination is allocated P EER D OREERE
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs"), BRAE BRI E 2 & RIS
or groups of CGUs, expected to benefit from the BN ([HRBeEAL]) K
synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of —HRRBE S EN - FE DA
units to which the goodwill is allocated represents BB —HBELAEE
the lowest level within the entity at which the RABERERZHE 2 &IKE
goodwill is monitored for internal management H-BERLE DI EmET
purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating B
segment level.
Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken EETFHETRERS TE
annually or more frequently if events or changes REEHHRLBERLEBET
in circumstances indicate a potential impairment. Al IR R ER - B B
The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the Al - EEREERENKE S
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value HHEE AMRERAEERAT
in use and the fair value less costs to sell. Any EREEXNAZERSE
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense WA R AR - BHE
and is not subsequently reversed. TgREmE -
(b)  Trademarks, brand name and licence b) FEIE -mEEERER
Separately acquired trademarks, the brand name BUWEZEE DEEER
and the licence, which have finite useful lives, MBREABRENEAEES I
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation BB R E RO EE
and impairment losses. Amortisation is calculated BAR -BEANBERER
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost E UEEE SEEEERE
of trademarks, brand name and licence over their BRARBEENFE+F(E5T
estimated useful lives of 6 to 10 years. RAIERFEINEITDE -
(c)  Computer software (c) EBIEEH

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised
on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and
bring to use the specific software. These costs are
amortised over their estimated useful lives of 5
years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 RREERIEGHHREE ())

OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.8 Impairment of non-financial assets 28 FHUBEEZRME
Assets that have an indefinite useful life — for example, WEBEAFEAFHCEE (N
goodwill — are not subject to amortisation and are B)HAZYE BEEASFEAERE.
tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject BEASEMSIEHEREEE
to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever TEEM R AR RIS HAERE Y
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the BEELRENG OREBETIRE
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment EREBEBLERNKERE2F
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s R P ERERIEEE 2 N FER
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The HEXNASIFREE(UBRREAR
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value ) BAEEARENS  EEH
less costs to sell and its value in use. For the purposes of eRBE I AHANReRE (RER e
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest BAL) 2 &EKFED R HBRREZ
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash IMBEE (TBEEEE) NEE2
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other WA BB s BB R Em T AT
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed o
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date.

2.9 Non-current assets held for sale 29 KEREZERBEE
Non-current assets are classified as assets held for sale FRHEEDNEHEAESEIZ®
when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally MEERXSMIFBBIFEGR T U
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing el BERABIBE AL ER 98
use and a sale is considered highly probable. They are AIFELEEE  WIRREEHEAT
stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less BREEXAME 2 BEESR-
costs to sell.

2.10 Financial assets 210 BBEE

2.10.1 Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets as loans
and receivables, based on the purpose for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for amounts that
are settled or expected to be settled more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group's
loans and receivables comprise trade and other
receivables (Note 2.12), cash and cash equivalents
(Note 2.13), amount due from the non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary, long-term loan and
receivables, short-term bank deposits and short-
term loan to an associate in the balance sheet.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HREBERTIEGHBREE (8)
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

210 BIEE (&)
2,102 BB RETE

2.10 Financial assets (continued)
2.10.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade-date — the date
on which the group commits to purchase or sell
the asset. Investments are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial
assets not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the income
statement. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the
investments have expired or have been transferred
and the group has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at
fair value. Loans and receivables are subsequently
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the 'financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss’ category are presented in the income
statement within ‘Other losses — net’ in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised in the income statement as part of other
income when the group’s right to receive payments
is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-
monetary securities classified as available for sale
are recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 REEERIFIETHBRFREE(#)
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

210 BIEE (&)
2103 i+ T A

2.10 Financial assets (continued)
2.10.3 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of
the company or the counterparty.

2.10.4 Impairment

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired and impairment losses are
incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a
‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications
that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.10 Financial assets (continued)
2.10.4 Impairment (continued)
For loans and receivables, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss
is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market
price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an
improvement in the debtor’'s credit rating), the
reversal of the previously recognised impairment
loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

2.11 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average method. The cost of finished goods and work-
in-progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other
direct costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling
expenses.

Consumables are included within inventories and stated
at cost, using the weighted average method.
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RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less, they are classified as current
assets. A provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables.

The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets
is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated
income statement within administrative expenses. When
a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited
against administrative expenses in the consolidated
income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held
at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new
shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net
of tax, from the proceeds.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Trade and other payables
are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.16

2.17

2.18

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the end of the
reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowings costs directly attributable
to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a)  Current income tax
The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries
where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates
operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

(i)

(i)

Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised
if they arise from the initial recognition
of goodwill, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination
that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax
rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or
the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax is provided on
temporary differences arising on investments
in subsidiaries and associates, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint arrangements only to the extent that it is
probable the temporary difference will reverse
in the future and there is sufficient taxable
profit available against which the temporary
difference can be utilised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 HREBERTIEGHBREE (8)
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2,18 EMRELREHR ()

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

(c)

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
when the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to settle
the balances on a net basis.

2.19 Employee benefits

(a)

Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay
all employees the benefits relating to employee
service in the current and prior periods. A defined
benefit plan is a pension plan that is not a defined
contribution plan.

Typically defined benefit plans define an amount
of pension benefit that an employee will receive
on retirement, usually dependent on one or
more factors such as age, years of service and
compensation.

The liability recognised in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit pension plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at
the end of the reporting period. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by
discounting the estimated future cash outflows
using interest rates of high quality corporate bonds
that are denominated in the currency in which
the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to
maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pension obligation. In countries where there is no
deep market in such bonds, the market rates on
government bonds are used.

(c)
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RE U BHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

RRBEERFEFHBREE ()

2.19 Employee benefits (continued) 219 EEER (F)

(a)  Pension obligations (continued) (a) RUKZzEMT (&)
The current service cost of a defined benefit plan, R ER A 2 & B 187 5 2
recognised in the income statement in employee R 25 18 A ET B BN HA AR 75 A
benefit expense, except where included in the cost RGFABERAERIN R
of an asset, reflects the increase in the defined MAFEEEREMEEZR
benefit obligation results from employee service in ERMEMEL I -EFES
the current year, benefit changes, curtailments and BRI R AEH o
settlements.
Past-service costs are recognised immediately in 8 1 AR 7S A AN BD B 7R 98 5 R
profit or loss. Eod
Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience MBELEBREEABRRBER
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions REBFTEE 2 IEE W K
are charged or credited to equity in other BmE  DRELEZEBEAL
comprehensive income in the period in which they HEHth2mas s #Eah ks
arise. FFAC
For defined contribution plans, the Group pays RAEHRRGTEMES  AEH
contributions to publicly or privately administered MEAERMAREER ZR
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, IR B ET EIE 58 6 - & 495k
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no B REME R AT KR -
further payment obligations once the contributions rEEBEEAEMNREE H
have been paid. The contributions are recognised as FREE NN ERAREER
employee benefit expense when they are due. FF X

(b)  Termination benefits (b) IR

Termination benefits are payable when employment
is terminated by the Group before the normal
retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these
benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits
when it is demonstrably committed to a termination
and when the entity has a detailed formal plan to
terminate the employment of current employees
without possibility of withdrawal. In the case of an
offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on the
number of employees expected to accept the offer.
Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the
end of the reporting period are discounted to their
present value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2 REEERIETHBKREE(#)
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
2.19 Employee benefits (continued) 219 EEER (F)

2.20

(c)  Bonus plans
The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses, based on a formula that takes
into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company's shareholders after certain adjustments.
The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past
practice that has created a constructive obligation.

(d)  Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees.
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring
costs, and legal claims are recognised when: the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events; it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount
has been reliably estimated. Restructuring provisions
comprise lease termination penalties and employee
termination payments. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.20
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REVBHRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY 2
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

RRBERFEFHBREE ()

2.21 Revenue and other income recognition 221 BRRBEREAUA

2.22

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable
for goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and
value added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when
the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when
it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group's activities, as described below. The
Group bases its estimates of return on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a)  Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a Group
entity has delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products and has full
discretion over the channel and price to sell the
products, and there is no unfulfilled obligation
that could affect the customer’s acceptance of the
products.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method. When a
loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces
the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
the original effective interest rate of the instrument,
and continues unwinding the discount as interest
income. Interest income on impaired loan and
receivables is recognised using the original effective
interest rate.

(c)  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Leases (as the lessee for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the consolidated income statement
on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

2.23

2.24

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s and Company’s
financial statements in the period in which the dividends
are approved by the Company’s shareholders or directors,
where appropriate.

Dividends proposed or declared after the reporting period
but before the consolidated financial statements are
authorised for issue, are disclosed as a non-adjusting
event and are not recognised as a liability at the end of
the reporting period.

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantee contracts under which the Group
accepts significant risk from a third party by agreeing to
compensate that party on the occurrence of a specified
uncertain future event are accounted for in a manner
similar to insurance contracts. Provisions are recognised
when it is probable that the Group has obligations under
such guarantees and an outflow of economic resources
will be required to settle the obligations.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and
cash flow and fair value interest rate risks), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by a central treasury
department (group treasury) under policies approved
by the board of directors. Group treasury identifies and
evaluates financial risks in close co-operation with the
Group’s operating units. The board provides principles
for overall risk management, as well as policies covering
specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate
risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.
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RE U BHRRME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)
Market risk

(a)

(i)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is
exposed to foreign exchange risk arising
from various currency exposures, primarily
with respect to Vietnam Dong against US$.
Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations, which the Group does not have
a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
management of the Group monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

At 31 December 2016, if the Vietnam Dong
had weakened/strengthened by 5% against
the US$ with all other variables held constant,
post-tax profit for the year would have been
US$1,508,000 (2015: US$1,552,000) lower/
higher (2015: lower/higher), mainly as a
result of foreign exchange losses/gains on
translation of Vietnam Dong-denominated
trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and trade and other payables.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks

As the Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets apart from bank balances, the
Group’s income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)
Market risk (continued)

(a)

(b)

(ii)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks
(continued)

The Group's interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-
rate risk, and borrowings issued at fixed
rates expose the Group to fair value interest
rate risk, which the directors consider the
exposures to be insignificant. The Group
does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, management of the Group monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider
hedging significant interest rate exposure
should the need arise.

At 31 December 2016, if interest rates on
borrowings had been 50 basis points higher/
lower with all other variables held constant,
post-tax profit for the year would have been
US$43,000 (2015: US$10,000) lower/higher
(2015: lower/higher), mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest expense on floating rate
borrowings.

Credit risk
Credit risk arises from bank deposits and bank

balances, trade receivables, amount due from the
non-controlling interest of a subsidiary, short-term
loan to an associate and other receivables.
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REVBHRRME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales
of products are made to customers with appropriate
credit histories. The Group has policies to assess
the credit quality of the customer, taking into
account its financial position, past experience and
other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on
internal or external ratings. The utilisation of credit
limits is regularly monitored.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents,
trade receivables, amount due from the non-
controlling interest of a subsidiary, short-term loan
to an associate and other receivables included in the
consolidated balance sheet represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to these
financial assets.

For bank deposits and bank balances, the Group
only uses banks and financial institutions with good
reputation. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, all
the bank balances as detailed in Note 14 are held
in major financial institutions, which are either state
owned or with high credit quality. Management
believes that the credit risk for bank deposits and
bank balances is minimal.

120 vedan International (Holdings) Limited /3 BB (#28R) AR A 7

3

MERBEER (/)
M%EREE ()

3.1

(b)

EEmRE (&
REBATE 2 BREHEIRES
ETARABEEERLENE
P-AEERBEREK EBE
BEFZHBARNBELRIA
REMEAZR FEEFPEREE
R -AEBEGRAMAINRAT
A 3% 7E M8 B L L BR e AN g
EEMEEMPAZEEL
IR o

HAEEREBREBRZAER
ReEEY BRESERR
JE W T B X ) FE 4% B4 2R 3R
B THERARERERIA
Ko EL Al FE MR Z SR EE AN AR
SEBZENBEEAZNR

BEERR -

BBITE R RIRITESBME
TEEEFAARTFEEZR
TR BHEE - R —RF
AZZE—RF+ZA=+—
B #5RKME142 2 E508RTT
EHRITRBEEREERTEE
BRZFEVBERERBE-T
BEMRERITERMBITEHS
ZEERBRITTERK-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRRME

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the amount
due from the non-controlling interest of a subsidiary
is neither past due nor impaired. Given that all the
balance is within credit period, management are of
opinion that the receivable from the non-controlling
interest of a subsidiary is of low credit risk.

No impairment has been provided for other
receivables as at 31 December 2016 and 2015.
Other receivables do not contain impaired assets.
Management are of opinion that these balances are
of low credit risk.

Liquidity risk
Due to the capital intensive nature of the Group's
business, the Group ensures that it maintains
sufficient cash and credit lines to meet its liquidity
requirements.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the
Group's liquidity reserve which comprises undrawn
borrowing facilities and cash and cash equivalents
on the basis of expected cash flows. The Group's
policy is to regularly monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements and its compliance with
lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed
lines of funding from major financial institutions
to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term.
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RE U BHRRME

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3 MBRRER(H)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 MEEREBEZE (F)
(c)  Liquidity risk (continued) (c) TmEEzEE (&
The table below analyses the Group's financial THRBEEEBEE DI H
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based A THESAEE 2B KA
on the remaining period at the balance sheet B AHEBIHAERNETY
date to the contractual maturity date. The M-REBHEBEZEEAE
amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual HRFHERERE -

undiscounted cash flows.

Group REE
Between Between
Less than 1and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—-fR -5EmF WFERF BBEEF At
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
TER TER TER FTET TET
At 31 December 2016 RZZ-—R"%E
+=A=+-8
Bank borrowings (Note) RITEE (M) 13,387 8,264 16,479 - 38,130
Trade payables ERESER 18,296 - - - 18,296
Other payables and EbEMAFIER
accruals [EE B 5,469 - - - 5,469
Amounts due to related [EREBEAL
parties R 836 - - - 836
At 31 December 2015 RZZ—-L%
+ZA=+-8
Bank borrowings (Note) RITREE (M) 24,160 8,325 21,112 1,040 54,637
Trade payables ERESER 10,686 - - - 10,686
Other payables and Hito B HEK
accruals BB 5,505 - - - 5,505
Amounts due to related [EREBEAL
parties WA 946 - - - 946
Note: BfsE -
The balance includes interest payable on bank borrowings FAAHRBPREZESINHBARMR
up to their respective maturities. TEEEM AR
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e BRI

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 3

3.2 Capital management

RERRER (8)
3.2 BXERE

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as total bank borrowings divided by
owners’ equity as shown in the consolidated balance
sheet. Total borrowings include non-current borrowings
and current borrowings.

During 2016, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged
from 2015, was to maintain a reasonable gearing ratio.
The gearing ratios at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were
as follows:

AEEERES  ABRRAREBASE
BlRAE B A B ERE e A
RERTROBR SEMBRERE
NG AR A BB
WA D EARKA

RTHSNAEENGERE  AEET
BERBBIRN THRERZBRESE Ak

BREER BIOIHBRNAHERE
VAR BB 75 ©

HENEMAR K AEEUNEE
BELESERERER R X
HAEEERBERMRZBRITEER
BRABEA AR E - IR BRI

RBEERRBESR-

RZZE—RF AEEZRKR_T
—HEMRRREER— DA
EBELEREEKFE - RZT—X
FRZF-RAFFT-_A=+—HZ

EEBELENT:

2016 2015

ZE-KF —ZT-hF

Us$'000 Us$'000

SPEZom FEx

Total bank borrowings (Note 18) BIRITIEE (MI3E18) 36,810 51,726
Owners’ equity (including non- WA AER (BEHA

controlling interest in equity) T 2 IR ) 279,206 273,450

Gearing ratio BEAELE 13% 19%
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BB R M

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The carrying values less impairment provisions of trade
and other receivables and trade and other payables are
assumed to approximate their fair values because of
their short maturities. The fair values of financial assets
and liabilities for disclosure purposes are estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the
current market interest rate that is available to the Group
for similar financial instruments.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of goodwill
The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy
stated in Note 2.8. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates and judgements (Note 8).

(b) Estimated impairment of property, plant and

equipment

Property, plant and equipment (Note 7) are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
The recoverable amount of the property, plant and
equipment are determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations and valuations require the
use of judgements and estimates.
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MERRER (1)

3.3 AFEMGE
RN E 5 8RR % H b fE IR AR
LA K FE5F B 5 BR 3k K HL 4t JE < 5RIB
BEAME  NEEREEERAER
BEREERQTEES REEMm
EXUBEERBEZATE N
ANEBERES /R T BB TISF
EWEAKRESNRE REMMGF -

EZ g Hst R A

AT R A B & T B R R 2 485 R HoAth
EETAHE EEESBATHERSE
ZARRETEA

AE B PARKIE L AT RRR - REE
EE - ARMFHZ AR EE D EIA
BEREEER - TXAWERARRET
—WHFEANEERBBZREAEFLE
RBBZ B RRE&-

(a) FEEMLERE
REEFFLRH 28L&
AIEERE  AEEERT IR
B MRS B RE 2
AlRMRREREENE - ERARTR
E A H 5 R HIE (HREs) -

(b) ¥%x -BERRBEHMGTRE

BUBAFHABRARERAL
RN EREER  AATEEEY
%R R (T fE R ET
o W% B RRIE 2 ATKE & 3
F IR R B AT -
SO R (R B AR M R A o



(c)

(d)

(e)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

The Group’'s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation
charges for its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets by reference to the estimated periods
that the Group intends to derive future economic benefits
from the use of these assets. These estimates are based
on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets of
similar nature and functions. Management will adjust
the depreciation and amortisation charges where useful
lives vary from previously estimates. Actual economic lives
may differ from estimated useful lives. Periodic review
could result in a change in useful lives and therefore
depreciation and amortisation expense in the future
periods.

Current income taxes and deferred income taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC,
Vietnam and Taiwan. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based
on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the current and deferred income
tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as management
considers it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences or tax
losses can be utilised. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such differences will impact
the recognition of deferred tax assets and income tax
expense in the periods in which such estimate is changed.

Functional currency

The functional currency of each of the Group’s entities
has been determined based on the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates, that is normally
the one in which each of the Group's entities primarily
generates and expends cash. The determination requires
the use of judgment.

(c)

(d)

(e)

NE- BERRBENEVEENER
£
AEENEEE2EAEEFER
%% EERSARRELEN RN
SHEMCEEEME  BMERREMN
BV A ER MG A A AR
I8 R S - BRI ET Ty AR
HE RINGEMWE  BE MERBNE
WEENERERFHOESL LR
RERE B ERFHEBEGD
Rl EREEHETERBHEMAS -
BREEF A el E A A F
HIB TR - EHE B AT BE B BRI (£
PR B K B 1% HA R A 3 R K o 8
SZHIREH -

EMRARRIELEREH

REBABMPE BERaENM
B - NHFEE 2B IS IR R BN
SRRR - ANEEAE L ERHAE T
R G RFAHEBBPEETE K
BB AR - REBAMGRKES
BANERIMRIA - T RE R TR B S
BEREEZET MZSEELIHE
MG EREENARZ ZBAIE %
SEHENTEVRBETHANZED
MEEREHEEREE-

fid & 32 fE R A AR K BRI B 7T
FHHEREZERNRBABEAT
PRE eRREETERLEES
REMZELERBHREERRIAR
B MERAREREZ TR
FRZReHARMGTEREY .
HMANELEHBEEER SR
ZHERBRTE

MR
FEBRERBZREBEERE
ZERBREMEZIBRRERNGE
B EBAAKEEERIREAR
RRRSZRE BERHRERH
B o

Annual Report 2016 £ 125



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

r e M HRR M

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as
the Executive Directors collectively. The Directors review the
Group's policies and information for the purposes of assessing
performance and allocating resources. The Group presents its
operating segment results (below), based on the information
reviewed by the chief operating decision-maker, and used to
make strategic decisions. This information includes segment
revenue, segment capital expenditure, segment assets, segment
non-current assets, other than financial instruments and
deferred income tax assets and segment liabilities.

The chief operating decision-maker considers the business
mainly from a geographical aspect. In presenting information
on the basis of operating segments, segment revenue is based
on the geographical presence of customers. Segment capital
expenditure, segment assets, segment non-current assets, other
than financial instruments and deferred income tax assets and
segment liabilities are based on the geographical location of the
assets or liabilities.

The chief operating decision maker mainly assesses the
performance based on revenue derived by each geographical
segment and product nature. Accordingly, the segment
performance is restricted to revenue information.

Revenue of approximately US$34,126,000 (2015:
US$45,453,000) is derived from a single external customer
located in Japan. This revenue is attributable to the MSG/GA

SHBEH
FTELERARECHTEREBHTES -
ESHHAEEZBE REHUTZRE
BEORER AEEBRBEFELEREE
By ARSERBEATECERZYE
BEOBMEE(RTX) - liti?é(ﬂ@? DE
Wk DEEARZ L DEEE - HEBIEAR

BEE (imﬂlﬁi\& EFTS TR EERIN)
/\43%{

IE%L?&“%IE%%@E”W%%
B A2 EDBE2MERE - 2 af s
EPMELRE D D EHMEART L \*B
éf? DEERBEE (2R T ARERL

BHEERMN ROBEEINANEER
fﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ%ﬂn

ITBRLEARETERBRWRDAME
ErzhERkEREEFERA B2
MERINERAMEEHR -

W25 R 49H34,126,000E L (ZF—F
F 1 45,453,000k 70) BRE HA Z B —
INBEFE - RERSKAKE 8BS

segment. 0o
(a) Segment revenue (a) oWWKE

2016 2015

—E-RE —T—EREF

US$'000 Us$'000

FEx FET

Vietnam figs] 160,615 169,527

Japan =N 66,793 64,176

The PRC & 31,853 34,480

America EH 19,042 11,031

Taiwan =N 10,649 12,765

ASEAN member countries (other than R Bk 8

Vietnam) (T~EHFE8E) 32,422 28,992

Other regions H b3 @ 6,266 6,850

327,640 327,821
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FREMBHRRME
5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 SWEHHE)
(a) Segment revenue (continued) (a) #HPWzE (F)
2016 2015
—E-REF —ET-FHE
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FE
MSG/GA RIS AaBk 228,893 230,344
Modified starch/Native starch BB RARD 40,393 38,628
Specialty chemicals FEE® 22,518 22,557
Fertiliser and feed products AE &8 R4 EE o 15,613 19,782
Others H A 20,223 16,510
327,640 327,821
(b) Capital expenditures (b) EERZH

2016 2015
—E-RF —ET-HE
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Vietnam el 11,903 13,145
The PRC A 250 151
12,153 13,296

Capital expenditures are attributed to segments based on BRI REEE T T 5 Bl

where the assets are located. ZEDE -

Capital expenditures comprise additions of property, plant
and equipment, land use rights and intangible assets.

EXAXHBEREDME BE LR
I ERERETEE-

f
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REVBHRRME

5 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5 SWEHE)
(c) Assets (o0 ¥E
2016 2015
—E-AEF —ET—hEF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FEx
Vietnam 1 e 285,341 298,634
The PRC s 42,710 45,608
Hong Kong BE 28,211 10,784
Taiwan Al 384 1,511
Singapore Fronig 144 92
Total assets per consolidated BEEEBERAT
balance sheet BERE 356,790 356,629
Total assets are attributed to segments based on where BERBEDRBEEMRTH TS R
the assets are located. EEDH e
Property, plant and equipment are monitored by the M WELRSEREEENEES
management at the operating segment level. The HEMER - LA TASEES BRI
following is a summary of amortisation, depreciation, MBEERE TE RE FEHR
impairment of non-current assets, income tax expense X MBS ATEEOME-
and share of loss of an associate for each operating
segment.
Amortisation Share of
and Income tax loss from
depreciation Impairment expense an associate
JE 1 gt
BERITE B B X DEEE
UsS$'000 Uss$'000 UsS$'000 Uss$'000
FER FEr FER FEr
2016 —E-RE
Vietnam g 17,438 2,882 6,117 15
The PRC & 1,231 - 82 -
Others EHAh - - 44 -
18,669 2,882 6,243 15
2015 —T—h*F
Vietnam g} 119561115 1,790 3,989 28
The PRC & 1.527 - 12 =
Others EHAh - - 47 =
21,142 1,790 4,048 28
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e BRRME

5

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(d)

(e)

5 SHEWMEH(E)

Non-current assets, other than financial instruments, (d) RUBESZIARBEE (2RI
by location: BRAM) -
2016 2015
—E—-REF —E-RF
us$’000 us$'o00
FEx FET
Vietnam i) 135,101 146,704
The PRC F 19,160 21,620
Total #Et 154,261 168,324
Liabilities ) BfE
2016 2015
—E-REF —E-hF
uUs$'000 Us$'000
TXx FET
Vietnam HE 67,856 69,951
The PRC F 4,617 3,880
Hong Kong BE 3,726 7,689
Taiwan =) 1,339 1,613
Singapore s 46 46
Total liabilities per consolidated GEAEBBRATAR
balance sheet FRE 77,584 83,179
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REVBHRRME

6 LAND USE RIGHTS 6 LifEmiE
The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid REEN T ERAREERESEHROZ
operating lease payments and their net book values are ERNRE EHREFESI RO T

analysed as follows:

2016 2015
—E-XREF —T-hEF
us$’000 Us$'000
FEx FEx
At 1 January w—A—H 2,544 2,767
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 22) 3 {50 A R 4
(BF&E22) (61) (66)
Exchange differences EHZ%E (162) (157)
At 31 December BR+=ZAR=+—H 2,321 2,544
In respect of the Group's land use rights, Xiamen Vedan MASE T EREMS  RPBEKT
Foods Co. Ltd (“Xiamen Vedan”), Shandong Vedan Snowflake kg 2B RARIEMKRARRBABR R A
and Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd (“Shanghai Vedan"), (TEFR]) ~ ILERRSELE R EBKRT
subsidiaries established and operating in the PRC, have each TrEERAG([EERANESEES
been granted rights to use the land by the relevant authority BERETAMATFN I FERE  »
for 50 years, which will expire in 2042, 2056 and 2060 AR TN —F —FTRAAFRZEAX
respectively. TERE-
Amortisation of land use rights has been charged in s AR SH B AT T IR S AR OBk ©

administration expenses.
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e BRI

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7 VME - BERZE
Construction- Plant and Motor Office
in-progress Properties machinery vehicles  equipment Total
HRIR nE  BERER AE BAERE At
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
FET TERT TERT FET FTERT TET
At 1 January 2015 F?:g—ﬁfﬁ—ﬁ—ﬁ
Cost AR 60,753 110,414 409,469 9,263 30,404 620,303
Accumulated depreciation REME - (69,119 (336,123) (7,064) (28952)  (441,258)
Accumulated impairment Z5HR - (2,634) (9,169) - (22) (11,825)
Net book amount REFE 60,753 38,661 64,177 2,199 1,430 167,220
Year ended 31 December 2015 HE-_E-1F
TZA=t+-RLFE
Opening net book amount FNEEF 60,753 38,661 64,177 2,199 1,430 167,220
Additions NE 11,722 ) 762 420 199 13,145
Transfer ik (68,401) 10,377 57,081 609 334 =
Disposals (Note 30) & (FEE30) - (11) (341) (28) (17) (497)
Depreciation (Note 22) & (MF22) - (4,490) (15,313) (517) (438) (20,758)
Impairment (Note 21) A (FEE21) - - (1,790) - - (1,790)
Exchange differences EXER - (an) (198) (30) (18) (717)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 4,074 44,008 104,378 2,653 1,490 156,603
At 31 December 2015 RZE-1F
t=ZA=t-H
Cost A 4,074 117,874 439,366 9,119 19,439 589,872
Accumulated depreciation 25t E - (72,766) (330,113) (6,466) (17,927) (427,272)
Accumulated impairment Z5HRE - (1,100) (4,875) - (22) (5,997)
Net book amount ERFE 4,074 44,008 104,378 2,653 1,490 156,603
Year ended 31 December 2016 BZ-Z2-RE
TZA=t+-RLEE
Opening net book amount E WE!E@#‘@ 4,074 44,008 104,378 2,653 1,490 156,603
Additions RE 9,054 202 1,862 605 298 12,021
Transfer LLE (5,883) 258 5,625 - - -
Disposals (Note 30) HE (FEE30) - (64) (150) (16) ) (238)
Depreciation (Note 22) & (H22) - (4,202) (13,284) (582) (407) (18,475)
Impairment (Note 21) mE (FiE21) - (1,990) (772) (43) (77) (2,882)
Transfer to non-current assets @i%gﬁ ME Hj % Z
held for sale ERBEE . (3,091) = = s (3,091)
Exchange differences EXEZH 2) (463) (173) (24) (13) (675)
Closing net book amount FREBFE 7,243 34,658 97,486 2,593 1,283 143,263
At 31 December 2016 RZE-RE
Sier=aE
Cost KA 7,243 109,735 439,123 9,046 18,945 584,092
Accumulated depreciation 2 HE - (73977 (3385552) (6453 (17640)  (436,622)
Accumulated impairment ZERE = (1,100) (3,085) = (22) (4,207)
Net book amount REFE 7,243 34,658 97,486 2,593 1,283 143,263
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Depreciation expense of US$17,143,000 (2015:
US$19,418,000) has been charged in cost of sales, US$286,000
(2015: US$305,000) in selling and distribution expenses
and US$1,046,000 (2015: US$1,035,000) in administrative
expenses, respectively.

During the year, the Group has capitalised borrowing costs
amounting to US$25,000 (2015: US$133,000) on qualifying
assets.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment of US$2,882,000
(2015: US$1,790,000) related to the Group’s Ha Tinh plant
which is located in central-northern part of Vietnam, has been
charged in other losses — net (Note 21). The impairment was
due to the underutilisation of the production capacity as a
result of the lack of supply of raw materials for production.

On 22 February 2017, Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation
Limited entered into an agreement with an independent third
party, to dispose of its property, plant and equipment of Ha
Tinh plant for US$3,091,000. The relevant property, plant and
equipment were presented as non-current assets held for sale
as at 31 December 2016.
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RE U BHRRME

7

ME-BERRE ()
WERS17,143,000% T (T — R &F:
19,418,000 JT) ~ 286,000kt (=&
— A 4 :305,0003% 7t ) &% 1,046,0003% 7T
(ZZ— AR %:1,035000%7T) 22 AR
HEKRAS HERDHAZARITHHAX
IR o

FERAREBERAEKREE250005TT
(ZZ—F 4 :133,000E 70) 09 &/ K

B RS BRI R P AL S 2 B R 2 Y
¥ WE K ERERE2,882,000% T (=&
— R4 :1,790,000% 7T ) EREMEE-F
By (M3E21) cBRIRE AR E
EEFTF R M B R R B BUE R T B AT
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e BRI

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 8 |EEEE
Software
Goodwill and licence Trademarks Total
BE BHhRER BE &t
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
TEn TEn TEx TEn
At 1 January 2015 R-E-HE&-HF—-H
Cost /8N 9,019 1,748 12,089 22,856
Accumulated amortisation B X - (1,146) (11,888) (13,034)
Net book amount BREFE 9,019 602 201 9,822
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-_E—F1&
TZA=t+—HLEE
Opening net book amount FYEEFE 9,019 602 201 9,822
Additions A= - 151 - 151
Amortisation charge (Note 22) B (MsE22) - (117) (201) (318)
Exchange differences i 5 Z=%8 (478) - - (478)
Closing net book amount FREMFEE 8,541 636 - 9,177
At 31 December 2015 R-E—FHE
+=ZA=+—H
Cost X < 8,541 1,899 12,089 22,529
Accumulated amortisation St - (1,263) (12,089) (13,352)
Net book amount BREFE 8,541 636 - 9,177
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-—S— <&
+ZA=+—HLFE
Opening net book amount FHREFE 8,541 636 - 9,177
Additions NE - 32 100 132
Amortisation charge (Note 22) Bigm s (KM5E22) - (125) ®) (133)
Exchange differences fEHZ (499) - - (499)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 8,042 543 92 8,677
At 31 December 2016 RS- XE
PEEISN =
Cost X AN 8,042 1,931 12,189 22,162
Accumulated amortisation ESg 3 = (1,388) (12,097) (13,485)
Net book amount SRR E 8,042 543 92 8,677
Amortisation charge is included in administrative expenses. AT AITRAS -
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RE U BHRRME

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued) 8

Impairment tests for goodwill:

EBRRE (M)

BRI ERH

Goodwill is attributed to the Group’s CGUs according to B TR IR AN [ 28 5 B 5 B = FREUR
operating segment. B ENL o
The PRC Vietnam
MSG business MSG business Total
PEREXRE HBEREER &&t
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
FET FE FET
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—RF+ZA=+—H 7,312 730 8,042
At 31 December 2015 WZZ—hF+-_H=+—H 7,811 730 8,541

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash
flow projections based on financial budgets approved by
management covering a five years period. Cash flows beyond
the five years period are extrapolated using the estimated
growth rates stated below if applicable. The growth rates do
not exceed the long-term average growth rates for the MSG
business in which the CGU operates.

The key assumptions used for the value-in-use calculation of
the goodwill in the PRC MSG operating segment are as follows.

B) - HEETE

KfEX

FLARH & B E

ZmT -

SRERIR © B 2 AT B & 5B D AR E R
BEZAAEE %%
BHEZ A FHRAEERS
eRERAET BEAFHsRERE
ﬁﬁﬁLATFﬁzﬁlJZﬁaﬂ‘EfTﬁ
SR ERER © BT E
EZ%M%i‘%E@EﬁHEFi@iEE%o

AHEERENERE

S ZBRBLATR

(4ni@

EESNEREECE

The PRC
FE

2016 2015

—E—XRE —hEF

Growth rate in sales volume HEEWRX 0% - 20% 0% - 23%

Growth rate in sales price HEBHER 0% (18.7%)-2.3%

Gross margin EXIES 26.1% - 32.5% 23.5% - 48.7%
Other operating costs per annum BFHEMEERAR

(US$'000) (F=mT) 2,344 2,930

Annual capital expenditure (US$'000) BEERRX

(F%7T) 15 32

Long term growth rate RHERX 3% 3.5%

Discount rate R X 12.5% 12%
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e BRI

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

Growth rate of sales volume is the average annual growth
rate over the five years forecast period. It is based on past
performance and management’'s expectations of market
development. Growth rate of sales price is the average annual
growth rate over the five years forecast period. It is based
on current industry trends and includes long term inflation
forecasts.

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations of market developments. The
discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks relating
to the relevant operating segments.

Other operating costs are the fixed costs of the CGUs, which do
not vary significantly with sales volumes or prices. Management
forecasts these costs based on the current structure of the
business, adjusting for inflationary increases and these do not
reflect any future restructurings or cost saving measures. The
amounts disclosed above are the average operating costs for
the five-year forecast period.

Annual capital expenditure is the expected cash costs in the
PRC MSG operating segment for addition in property, plant
and equipment. This is based on the historical experience of
management in the Group. No incremental revenue or cost
savings are assumed in the value-in-use model as a result of this
expenditure.

For the goodwill of the PRC MSG business, the recoverable
amount calculated based on value in use calculations exceeds
carrying value by US$1.9 million. A decrease in annual sales
volume growth rate of 3%, a decrease in annual sales price
growth rate of 3%, a decrease in gross margin of 1%, an
increase in annual operating costs of 12.8%, a fall in long term
growth rate of 2.5% or an increase in discount rate of 1.5%,
all changes taken in isolation, would remove the remaining
headroom.

EELRE (M)
HEEBNEREASAFRAPTFHFER
X EREBEXRRALEEEHMHER
MIEMEH HEBNEREAAFEN
MW TFHFREER EERBARBITEBY
SHWEARRIBRENR -

EREDRBEBEXERAETISERY
EHEEREEMNE AR ETIRK
AT BRI B 2 0 B 2 4 B LR o

H A 45 & AR T BRER IR & B8 A7 69 B 5E K
KU HEHEENHEEARBEY -E
BEERREEFRRBEAZERA XL
FBR EFHEL AR BEPIALERRE
] R R B AR S B AN $8 1 » b sl 352 R 1O
SRDAFEAHNTFHEERAE-

FEEAMAXTINPRKBEED LRE
ME WERRENEHBR KA BT
ERAEEBEEREREH L EAR
ARG 3 i 7 i R B E R A A RER A SRR
ETH) I -

HRERBEEB o IEMS  ERNFTEE
AEEMSITEKRSERLEEDMEIIA
BEIL -FHESEERBKEI%  FIHE
BEEERTBRI% EANETRI1% F&
BRAER12.8% R ERTHK2.5%
TR BRI RN 5% FTABL 34 2 &
91 5 Bk T 64 BR 58 -
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RE U BHRRME

9 SUBSIDIARIES 9 MELT
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 TIAR=ZZE—R"F+A=+—RHz=x
December 2016: BB QT

Proportion of

Proportion of
ordinary shares

Place of incorporation/ Particulars of ordinary shares held by
establishment and Principal activities and issued/paid up held by non-controlling
Name kind of legal entity place of operation share capital the Group interest
EMEL/ RIBE AREREC  FERERREZ
4% UREERBEN  FEEEREEMY BRf/MERANN BERLA  HERLA
Directly held:
BERBE:
Winball Investment Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding in Hong Kong 100 Ordinary shares of 100% -
("BVI") US$1 each
Winball Investment Limited RRRIES ERBRAER 100BEREEIZTH
(RBRRE#R]) Liak
Talent Top Investment Ltd. BVI Investment holding in Hong Kong 100 Ordinary shares of 100% -
US$1 each
Talent Top Investment Ltd. ERRLES EEBRALER 100BEREEIRTH
Indirectly held:
HERE:
Burghley Enterprise Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore US$61,109,000 100% -
Ordinary shares
Burghley Enterprise Pte., Ltd. s AT MR B 61,109,0005% 7T &3 ik
Ordino Investments Pte., Ltd. Singapore Investment holding in Singapore US$20,177,000 100% -
Ordinary shares
Ordino Investments Pte., Ltd. Hg EFMERERR 20,177,000 T £ @R
Vedan (Vietnam) Enterprise Corporation Vietnam Manufacturing and sale of fermentation- 131,970,000 99.9% 0.1%
Limited based food additives and biochemical Ordinary shares of
products and cassava starch-based US$1 each
industrial products including MSG,
GA, modified starch, glucose syrup,
soda and acid in Vietnam and for
export
WA () R ER AR #i EHEREREERRRRFME 131,970,000 8 R E &
EERRAERNIZER IETHEBRR
REWE A Z2URH-
BERR T RERTHELA
Shandong Vedan Snowflake Enterprise Co., PRC, limited liability Manufacture and sale of MSG in the PRC  US$17,200,000 70% 30%
Ltd. company Registered capital
WRFKASEEXERAT PE EREALAT ETEEERHERE 17,200, 000% L&A
Shanghai Vedan Enterprise Co. Ltd. PRC, limited liability Packaging and sale of MSG in the PRC US$9,800,000 100% -
company Registered capital
LERALEARAR E EREALT ETEARRHERE 9,800,000% i A4
Xiamen Vedan Foods Co. Ltd. PRC, limited liability Packaging and sale of MSG in the PRC US$20,270,000 100% -
company Registered capital
EMRARGERAR HE EREALAT ETEARRHERE 20,270,000% T E A
Xiamen Darong Import & Export PRC, limited liability Trading of cassava starch-based industrial ~ US$254,000 100% -
Trade Co., Ltd. company products in the PRC Registered capital
ERARELOEHERAT E BREALA EHEEEAZENISER 254,000% it &7

136 vedan International (Holdings) Limited /3 BB (#28R) AR A T



Notes to the consolidated financial statements

e BRI

10 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE, SHORT-TERM
LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE

(a) Investment in an associate
Movement of the investment in an associate is as follows:

REZEQFRZRR - BTHRELFZ

EHR®

(a) REBELARZHRE
REERBZEREZEBINT :

2016 2015

—E-KF —T—hEF

us$’000 Us$'000

FEx FEx

As at 1 January ®—A—H 3,365 3,393
Share of post-tax loss of an associate &1 Bt & A &

Wi 1% &5 18 (15) (28)

As at 31 December BR+=ZA=+—H 3,350 3,365

Nature of the investment in an associate as at 31
December 2016 and 2015:

RZZE—ARER-_ZF—HF+=A
Zt+—H REBEQRZREEEN

T
Country of Particulars of % Measurement

Name Incorporation issued share capital interest held method
=L AL ER BRITRAFE HFEEZ% SRR
Dacin International The Cayman Islands 4,100,000 shares of 30 Equity

Holdings Limited US$1 each

EMBEBZERERAR HEHS 4,100,000/% & fX H & 30 HE@mE

1£ 7T 2 R 19

The associate is principally engaged in real estate
development in Vietnam.

Dacin International Holdings Limited is a private company
and there is no quoted market price available for its
shares.

There is capital commitment amounting to US$2,632,000
(2015: US$2,632,000) in relation to the Group's
investment in the associate.

ZHERARIENBEENEFBE
R

EMBERERER AR ABLARTR
BEBMITEMSRE -

AEBERZBERARAZKRESR
2,632,000 . (=& —HF:
2,632,000 7T) 2 B AN
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RE U BHRRME

10 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE, SHORT-TERM 10 REBIBEAFZRE - BTFHRELAFLZ
LOAN TO AN ASSOCIATE (continued) AHE®(|)
(a) Investment in an associate (continued) (a) REBELATZKRE (E)
Reconciliation of summarised financial information MRERBEHE
2016 2015
—E-REF —ET—hF
us$’000 Us$'000
TEx FET
Net assets as at 1 January R—BA—BZEERE 11,217 11,309
Loss for the year FRNEE (51) (92)
Net assets as at 31 December R+=ZA=+—8H2
EEFE 11,166 11,217
Interest in an associate (30%) REEE QA 2w (30%) 3,350 3,365
(b) Short-term loan to an associate (b) #FHELAZEHER
As at 31 December 2016, there is a short-term loan to RZZTE—RF+ZA=+—H8"'%
an associate of US$120,000 (2015: $120,000) which is B2 N A2 R EIE F0R120,0003% 7T
unsecured, bears interest at 4% per annum, denominated (ZZ=—HRF:120,000%70) ' &K
in US$ and is repayable on demand. BREEM REREIZS A

EHE WAREREE -
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FEMBEmERME
11 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 11 RENSSZzE&MIA
2016 2015
—E-RE —TE-FHE
US$'000 us$'oo0
FEx FET
Loans and receivables BRKEWRE
— Long-term loan and receivables —REIEF R E YR
(Note 13) (FFEE13) 90 70
— Trade receivables (Note 13) —fEWE G (MizE13) 27,993 29,863
— Amount due from non-controlling — R B A A
interest of a subsidiary FEIE IR 2 FRIB 823 879
- Loan to an associate — BT ERNRZERX 120 120
— Other receivables — current portion — E b fE Y B — B ER SR 19 1,352 1,351
- Short-term bank deposits (Note 14) —RHRITTER (MI5E14) 33,287 19,330
— Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14) —-BeLkREEEY
(MiEE14) 55,210 44,190
Assets as per balance sheet EEBEBRIIRIZEE 118,875 95,803
Financial liabilities at amortised cost BB AGTEZ A E
— Trade payables (Note 17) —ERE SRR (ME17) 18,296 10,686
— Other payables and accruals —EfMEN BN EAE A 5,469 5,505
— Amounts due to related parties —ERBBEALTRE (H
(Note 33(d)) F£33(d)) 836 946
— Bank borrowings (Note 18) —RITIEE (MIFE18) 36,810 51,726
Liabilities as per balance sheet EEBBEXRAMTZAE 61,411 68,863
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eI Rk M
12 INVENTORIES 12 &8
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RE
UsS$'000 us$'000
FEx FET
Consumables SHFE S 5,186 3,775
Raw materials R 28,306 31,238
Work in progress R 5,005 3,971
Finished goods SR 26,785 41,053
65,282 80,037
The cost of inventories of US$196,996,000 (2015: FERAA196,996,000 T (— T —H
US$216,542,000) has been charged in cost of sales. £ :216,542,000% 70 ) B 5T ASEE AR ©
13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 13 BERESEREEMERRE
2016 2015
—E-RE —E—AF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Non-current trade receivables IERBEWE FER 168 -
Current trade receivables MEEWE S ERMN 27,825 29,863
Total trade receivables JEUE B R KA R 27,993 29,863
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FREMBHRRME
13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13 BRRHIERBRAMEBIRE ()
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET-FHEF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FEx
Trade receivables from third parties ERE=ZFESHER 28,379 30,216
Less: provision for impairment of B EE SRR
trade receivables B (386) (353)
Trade receivables - net EWE SRR FH 27,993 29,863
Prepayments AT IR 11,931 9,100
Other receivables Hfh e YR IR 1,442 1,421
41,366 40,384
Less: non-current portion of other W E A EGRIE 2
receivables SERNERER 19 (90) (70)
Current portion B #A &6 5 41,276 40,314
The carrying values of the Group’s trade and other receivables REEEIWE 5 R H Ath FE R IE 2 BR
approximate their fair values. HEEEQNFEERS -
Prepayments mainly represent advance payment for the TE T RRIE £ 2R B R R AR FE A RO K
purchase of raw materials. 18 o
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RE U BHRRME

13

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

The credit terms of trade receivables range from cash on
delivery to 60 days. The Group may grant a longer credit period
to certain customers and it is subject to the satisfactory results
of credit assessment. The ageing of the trade receivables based
on invoice date is as follows:

13 BERZIERRAMBUHRIET (&)

BRESERZEEHHE D HRE
R-AREEARETEPEHBREREER
H MEXBRREEFHZMEER B
WEZRFIEERABMZRBROTAT

2016 2015
—E—XF —E-hF
Us$'000 Us$'000
T X5 FET
0 - 30 days 0£30K 26,388 27,124
31 - 90 days 31£290K 770 1,920
91 - 180 days 91£180K 271 624
181 - 365 days 181E365XK 584 166
Over 365 days 365K A = 366 382
28,379 30,216
As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of US$26,187,000 R-ZE—RFE+-A=+—H" 26,187,000
(2015: US$25,764,000) were fully performing. EL(=ZZT—AHF :25764,000%T) 2 fE
WESEREHBERIT -
As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of US$1,806,000 RZZE—XRF+-_HA=+—H" 1,806,000

(2015: US$4,099,000) were past due but not considered
impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no significant financial difficulty and based
on past experience, it is considered that the overdue amounts
can be recovered. The ageing of those past due but not
impaired receivables is as follows:

(=T —F % :4,099,0005 7T ) 7 fiE
WESEFOINPERAHRBE -G
HBREFWESAUHREZBIEF
B ARBAGLSR AHREREA
A B - 5% 5 B BB I K FE 2 B UK
HZBRRATUOT

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—REF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FET

Overdue by pagz
0 - 90 days 0ZE90K 1,330 3,423
91 — 180 days 91£180K 117 585
Over 180 days 180K A £ 359 91
1,806 4,099
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FEMBEmERME
13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13 BRESERREMEKRRIE (#)
As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables of US$386,000 R-ZE—R"F+=_A=+—H" 386,000
(2015: US$353,000) were considered impaired. The amount Enx(=—ZF— R :353,000%70)2E
of the provision made was US$386,000 as at 31 December KB ZEFERACHE- R2T—X
2016 (2015: US$353,000). The ageing of these receivables is as FH+ZA=Z+—HELNEBESEAR
follows: 386,000k 7T (= Z — A 4 :353,0003%
JL) R EEWFTEMRE ST
2016 2015
—E-REF —T-1F
us$’000 us$'000
FEx FET
Overdue by %1 Hf
0 - 90 days 0290k - -
91 - 180 days 91 180K - -
181 - 365 days 181E365K - -
Over 365 days 365K E 386 353
386 353
The carrying amounts of the trade and other receivables are FEWE 5 AR5k I o FE MR IE 2 BR B 2
denominated in the following currencies: THEBEE:
2016 2015
—E—XF —E-hF
us$’000 us$'000
FEx FET
Vietnam Dong MEE 20,043 20,717
us$ ETT 15,936 11,690
New Taiwan dollar et 181 523
Renminbi AR 4,437 6,816
Others Hi 769 638
41,366 40,384
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RE U BHRRME

13 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued) 13 BRESERREMERRIE ()
Movements on the Group’s provision for impairment of trade REE 2 EIE 5 RFORE R &L BET
receivables are as follows: N

2016 2015
—E-RE —_ET—1fF
us$’000 Us$'000
=S FET
At 1 January w—A—H 353 1,670
Provision for receivables impairment FEW IR R E RS
(Note 22) (M¥3E22) 33 2
Receivables written off during the year FAREEWE I HE 2
as uncollectible FE YRR = (1,279)
Unused amounts reversed (Note 22) BRI RAEE
(HF&r22) — (40)
At 31 December BR+=ZAR=+—H 386 353
The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables BB BB FE YRR IE VB K B (B A/ Rk B B
have been included in administrative expenses in the HBEFAGEREROTHRASZ P (M3
consolidated income statement (Note 22). Amounts charged to 22) AEBHERNMEBN S —RRTEHE
the allowance account are generally written off when there is AU B %3 B RS o

no expectation of recovering additional cash.

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not FE W B 5 BR 5k R H M JE USRI A 2 E b X8
contain impaired assets. R TBIEEREEE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date REEH EefEERBRE LdEHRIE
is the carrying value of each class of receivable mentioned WHRF 2 R B - REE W AR UL FF AT
above. The Group does not hold any collateral as security. AR R EE R
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e BRI

14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, SHORT-TERM 14 BeRBEESEEY HHBRTER
BANK DEPOSITS
The remittance of these funds out of the PRC of US$7,933,000 EHAHEZES7,933,000 0 (=%
(2015: US$6,012,000) and Vietnam of US$58,720,000 (2015: —H%:6,012,000%7T) & EHBE
US$50,125,000) is subject to exchange restrictions imposed by 2 B 458,720,000k (=T — R F:
the PRC and Vietnamese governments. 50,125,000 7T ) 7838 <F 1 B K it /9 B

B M & 15 it

2016 2015
—E-RF —T-1F
us$’000 Us$'000
SPE FET
Short-term bank deposits with original REEHE ABB=MA
maturity over three months ZRBIRITIER 33,287 19,330
Cash at bank and on hand RITMFERS 55,210 44,190
88,497 63,520
As at 31 December 2016, cash at bank of US$55,012,000 R-ZTE—XRNE+-_A=+—8 #H17
(2015: US$43,564,000) and bank deposits of US$33,287,000 3 455,012,000 70 (=T — R4 :
(2015: US$19,330,000) were exposed to credit risk. 43,564,000% 7T) & #1717 733,287,000
Fr(ZZF—HR%:19,330,000%7T) HkE
EEREK -
The Group's cash and cash equivalents and short-term bank AEBE RS RRSEBYREHRITHE
deposits are denominated in the following currencies: IZLA T E ¥ EHE -
2016 2015
—E-AF —T—hEF
US$'000 Us$'000
FEx F=E=T
Vietnam Dong MEE 28,254 27,847
uss E7T 50,287 27,434
Renminbi AR 9,681 7,940
Hong Kong dollar I 207 97
New Taiwan dollar e 65 200
Others EAb 3 7
88,497 98520
The effective interest rates per annum of the Group at the end RMEHKR AEEZERFFEEHY 0
of the reporting period were as follows. e
2016 2015
—E-AF —T—REF
Short-term bank deposits with REBHBEABBE=MAZ
original maturity over three months RERITIEK 3.1% 5.1%
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RE U BHRRME

15 SHARE CAPITAL 15 BE=*

Authorised ordinary shares

EEEBR
Par value Number
Us$ of shares US$'000
HEXT RGHAE TER
At 1 January 2015, RZZE—AF—A—B8:
31 December 2015 and —E-RE+-A=+-BRK
31 December 2016 —E-R"F+ZA=+—H 0.01 10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
ERITRBREER
Par value Number
uss$ of shares Us$'000
HEER ROHAE FEr
At 1 January 2015, RZZE-AF—HA—H8"
31 December 2015 and “E-RE+-A=+-BRK
31 December 2016 —E-RETZRA=+—H 0.01 1,522,742,000 15,228
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e BRI

16 RESERVES 16 GEfs
Share Exchange Merger Retained
Premium Reserve reserve earnings Total
(Note)
R EE ERfE bt REBF ECE
(Fz1)
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
TEx FER FEn TEx TEx
At 1 January 2015 R-Z-RF—F—H 47,358 16,844 79,994 109,705 253,901
Comprehensive income 2HEBA
Profit for the year AEERN - - - 12,095 12,095
Other comprehensive income  HEt2EKA
Currency translation differences  [E % Z 8 - (2,936) - - (2,936)
Total comprehensive income 2 WA B2 - (2,936) - 12,095 9,159
Total transaction with owners SEEAZBARZHE
Dividends paid (Note 25) ERRE (FE25) - - - (2,670) (2,670)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—01E
+-B=+-H 47,358 13,908 79,994 119,130 260,390
At 1 January 2016 RZZE—RF-A—H 47,358 13,908 79,994 119,130 260,390
Comprehensive income ZEKBA
Profit for the year KEERF - - - 22,501 22,501
Other comprehensive income  HAr2HE KA
Currency translation differences & % Z%8 - (2,240 - - (2,240)
Total comprehensive income ~ 2HEK AL - (2,240 - 22,501 20,261
Total transactions with owners EEAAZERZHE
Dividends paid (Note 25) B E (FtE25) - - - (14,344) (14,344)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RE
hRe Bl S e 47,358 11,668 79,994 127,287 266,307
Note: FfsE -

FEENAHERERBEN-_TT_F+_A
ZHRHEERMNEESAEM RSN E QR AR
AT B B B A7) 04 (B B AR A ) B T R MR B AT
ZERAEERNER -

The merger reserve of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group reorganisation completed
on 26 December 2002 and the nominal value of the share capital of the
Company issued in exchange therefor.
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RE U BHRRME

17 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 177 BENRSIERREMEMRRE
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—EEF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FERx FEx
Non-current FEENEA
Long-term environmental provision REIREEE 113 -
Current B &R
Trade payables JERTE SR 18,296 10,686
Accruals FERTE A 8,125 6,656
Payable of construction costs JE T 3K AN IR 222 420
Receipts in advance AW FRIA 2,581 2,175
Other payables H b FET 5IR 4,709 4,297
33,933 24,234
Total trade and other payables ERTE SRR
H A & SRIA AR R 34,046 24,234

At 31 December 2016, the ageing of trade payables based on

invoice date is as follows:

RZE—RNE+_A=+—H ENES
BRIREEHMZRR DT T

2016 2015

—ET-XKF —ET—hEF

US$°000 US$'000

FER FET

0 - 30 days 0E30KX 17,232 7,872
31 - 90 days 31Z90K 1,026 2,654
91 - 180 days 91Z180K 4 31
181 - 365 days 181E365K% 7 99
Over 365 days 365K LA £ 27 30
18,296 10,686

AEBZENESRARAEMENKELZ
REER T E®E:

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other payables
are denominated in the following currencies:

2016 2015

—E-AE —E—HEF

Us$‘000 Us$'000

FTEx F=ET

Vietnam Dong MEE 12,813 12,045
us$ ETT 16,209 8,074
New Taiwan Dollar Fak 1,212 810
Renminbi AR 3,694 2,929
Others EAh 118 376
34,046 24,234
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FREMBHRRME
18 BANK BORROWINGS 18 #MITHEEH
2016 2015
—AREF —E—hHEF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FEx
Non-current I BN AR
— Long-term bank borrowings —RITREIER 31,950 35,818
Less: current portion of long-term bank A RITREMERZ
borrowings B EREB 5 (7,760) (7,205)
24,190 28,613
Current BN &R
— Short-term bank borrowings —SRITREERE K 4,860 15,908
— Current portion of long-term bank —RITREBERZ
borrowings BVHAEB 5> 7,760 7,205
12,620 23,113
Total bank borrowings RITEERRE 36,810 51,726
At 31 December 2016, the Group's bank borrowings were RZZE—R"ETZA=+—0 5Bz
repayable as follows: RITEEER A—I—Hﬁ 8 &
2016 2015
—RE TR
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FE
Within 1 year —FR 12,620 23,113
Between 1 and 2 years —FEWF 7,760 7,760
Between 2 and 5 years MEZRF 16,430 19,853
Over 5 years HFEMNRE - 1,000
36,810 51,726
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RE U BHRRME

18 BANK BORROWINGS (continued) 18

The exposure of the Group’'s borrowings to interest rate
changes and the contractual repricing dates at the end of the
reporting period are as follows:

MITHER ()

D)

RIREHR - ANEE BB FTE S 5 R
RAKEMTERARMAT:

2016 2015

—E-XREF —T-hEF

us$’000 Us$'000

FEx FEx

Within 6 months 6fE A ™ 17,340 30,196
Between 7 and 12 months 721218 A 2,371 2,371
Between 1 and 5 years 1585F 17,099 18,159
Over 5 years SELAE - 1,000
36,810 51,726

The carrying values of the Group's borrowings approximate AEBEEZREBELAE QN FERE

their fair values.

The effective interest rates per annum of the Group's RBERR AEBEEECERENEQD
borrowings at the end of the reporting period were as follows: I
2016 2015
=E—RF —ZT-1F
uss$ £ 2.1% 2.0%
New Taiwan dollar Eril=N 2.0% 2.0%
RMB AR 4.8% 3.3%
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e BRI

18 BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are

denominated in the following currencies:

BITHEE (M)
AEEBEZRABRATERE:

2016 2015
—E-XREF —T-hEF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FTEx FE
uss eV 36,296 50,901
New Taiwan dollar e 465 756
RMB AR 49 69
36,810 51,726
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: AEBEUTARREAEBERE
2016 2015
—E—XE —E—RF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Floating rate: 5‘?% ;
— Expiring within one year —F RN H 20,044 26,018
— Expiring beyond one year EA FEEH 18,000 18,000
Fixed rate: ER
— Expiring within one year —R—FE R H 76,460 68,358
— Expiring beyond one year — R —F1& 5 5 3,963 8,387
118,467 120,763

As at 31 December 2016,

the Group has aggregate

bank facilities of approximately US$171,219,000 (2015:
US$172,489,000) for bank borrowings, trade finance and other
general banking facilities. Unutilised amount as at 31 December
2016 amounted to US$118,467,000 (2015: US$120,763,000).

The Group’s bank borrowings of US$30,646,000 as at 31
December 2016 (2015: US$38,188,000) were secured by

corporate guarantees.

RZE—ARAF+ZA=+—H F&EH
AHREA AEBL171,219,0003% 7T 2 B 1T
i\( =z — £¢ 172489000%7@{’5

iéf" N —_F— /\EJF A=+—8" 5’3@
FH4%45118,467,000F T (ZE—H4F:
120,763,000E 7T ) ©

AEBR -_ZT—ANE+_A=+—8H
7,%%(30,646,000%7_5 (ZE—HR F:
38,188,000 L) 2 RITEETH AR Al #&
RIEBIEA -
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REVBHRRME

19

DEFERRED INCOME TAX 19

Deferred income tax is calculated in full on temporary
differences under the liability method using the principal tax
rates prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The analysis of deferred income tax liabilities is as follows:

i 5E By 15 1R
BXEFMEHRIREAEERAREE S ER
ERRERNTER KA L Z/Ea

s
B o
>t

BIEFFISTEBEZ AT :

2016 2015
—E—XF —E-hF
us$’000 us$'000
T =5 FET
— Deferred income tax liabilities to — 5 RBIE121E A & W E
be recovered after more than ZEEMBH AR
12 months 3,416 4,178
The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as RIEMSHRZS AW T
follows:
2016 2015
—E—XEF —ET—hF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
TEx FET
At 1 January w—A—H 4,178 4,772
Income statement credit (Note 24) sFAME R (FfsE24) (762) (594)
At 31 December R+-—A=+—8 3,416 4,178

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities
during the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred income tax liabilities

REZRLEMEHEEREBE (Rt RE
AR BT RERE R ) A5 BR AT ) M B 1
T~

EEFRBHERE

Accelerated tax depreciation

MERERNE
2016 2015
=t =T
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx SFES D
At 1 January I Ve e 4,899 5,575
Credited to consolidated income statement it A4E & Wz & (703) (676)
At 31 December R EET=E 4,196 4,899
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19

20

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 19 BIEFMRSR (&)
Deferred income tax assets BEEFRSHEE
Other temporary differences
HtEBEHE
2016 2015
—E-KEF —T-ERF
Us$‘000 Us$’000
FER FxEx
At 1 January n—HA—H (721) (803)
(Credited)/charged to consolidated (Gt A) /B & s &
income statement (59) 82
At 31 December W+=—A=+—8 (780) (721)
According to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, the profits BIEFRECEMERE AEEETHE
of PRC subsidiaries of the Group derived since 1 January 2008 MEBARB-ZZENF—A—BEEXE
will be subject to withholding tax at a rate of 10% upon B F - ZBBE R T ONBI AR B E 8 A iR
the distribution of such profits to foreign investors. Deferred 10% BB R GAN TR 0T o | 70 AN & (B4
income tax liabilities of US$799,000 (2015: US$764,000) ZEPENE AR ZREEE  EAXREE
have not been recognised in respect of temporary differences ZHEME AR RFRMENS 2GR ERE
attributable to accumulated profits of the Group’'s PRC PRATBERA] B 2R B B -t |t 52 55
subsidiaries as the Group controls the dividend policy of Ty ERERELEASH A(E799,000%
these PRC subsidiaries and it is probable that these temporary T (T —HF:764,000%7T) °
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred income tax assets are recognised in respect of BLEFBREETRABHRISHZEAIER
tax losses carried forward to the extent that realisation of R IR 8 ER A ) B 3R B Tt P A4 B ) B TS S
the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits is BIELER NEEABRBERANGEERE
probable. The Group has unrecognised deferred income tax 8,338,000% 7t (ZZ —H % :10,992,000
assets of US$2,085,000 (2015: US$2,748,000) in respect of the ENMICABRBELEMBHEE A
unrecognised tax loss of US$8,338,000 (2015: US$10,992,000). 2,085,000% T (=& — A4 : 2,748,000
These tax losses for PRC corporate income tax purposes will ETT) oA BMEMEHRN S ZZEHNB
expire within five years. Tax losses of US$2,512,000 (2015: EESR AT AR - B /EE2,512,000
Us$2,583,000), US$3,732,000 (2015: US$5,098,000), EXEn(ZZF—H%:2,583,000&7T) *
US$2,094,000 (2015: US$3,311,000) will expire within 3,732,000% 5t (== — A F : 5,098,000
one year, within two years and within three to five years %) 2,094,000 L (ZE— A F:
respectively. 3,311,000%7T) D B#ER —F A -WFA
UE=ERAFREH-
REVENUE 20 k82
The Group manufactures and sells fermentation-based food AEBESEREERERMAME - &1t
additives, biochemical products and cassava starch-based EMRARERMIXER BEZMHR

industrial products including modified starch, glucose syrup,
MSG, soda and acid. Revenues recognised for the years ended
31 December 2016 and 2015 were US$327,640,000 and
US$327,821,000 respectively.

WBERER KB HRITREE-BE=
T NERET = hiE e H =S
FEER W=D B A£327,640,000% T
$327,821,000% 7T
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21 OTHER LOSSES - NET

21 HtEGIR- B8

2016 2015
g AL —T—hF
US$'000 US$'000
TER TET
Net exchange loss X EEFE (1,102) (1,155)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME WER
equipment B2 EE (176) (474)
Impairment of property, plant and Y- BB RREOIRE
equipment (Note 7) (FF3E7) (2,882) (1,790)
Sales of scrap materials FEERL & 501 608
Gain on disposal of assets held for HERIEHEEE 2 &=
sale (Note) (MF5E) - 460
Others Hh (431) 565
(4,090) (1,786)
Note: Bzt -
The assets and liabilities related to Orsan Vietnam Co., Ltd, a wholly RAEEETEERN —ZE—NE+—-A=+—H1
owned subsidiary of the Group, have been presented as disposal group M =7 HE M 2 Orsan Vietnam Co.,
held for sale following the approval of the Group’s management on 31 Ltd?% - B R &=E 2 & KB 2 7 Orsan Vietnam
December 2014 to sell Orsan Vietnam Co., Ltd in Vietnam to a third Co., LWAvEERABBEDREFELE HER
party. The transaction has been completed during the year ended 31 RI2F - BT S OREE—"E—FE+— A

December 2015.

=t—HIEFERTK-

The following table summarises the consideration received for TEBRNBELE Y SELEFERE
the disposal of assets held for sale and the amounts of assets RRLERF P EESERBEBY S

and liabilities disposed on the disposal date:

2015

—ET—hF

Us$'000

FET

Consideration (£ 2,386

Net asset value disposed of HEZEEFE (1,926)

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HEREHECEEZWa 460

Assets and liabilities disposed: HEZEERARE:

Cash and cash equivalents RekREEEY 1,811

Property, plant and equipment W BB REE 38

Other receivables H b fE U R IE 77

Net asset value BESE 1,926
Proceeds from disposal of assets held for sale comprise: HEFHIELEZEE Y

FrSsRIERTE:

Cash consideration received FERERE 2,333

Other receivables H b e RIAE 53

Proceeds from disposal of assets held for sale HERELEZEEZFEHIE 2,386
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22 EXPENSES BY NATURE 22 BREHSBZAX
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and distribution SHEMA - HE R AT RITHAZ A
expenses and administrative expenses are analysed as follows: BIEZEIZSWNET
2016 2015
—E-XF —T-hEF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FTEx FE
Changes in inventories and FEKERBEERES
consumables used (Note 12) (M5E12) 196,996 216,542
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 8) | EEEN (HiEs) 133 318
Amortisation of land use rights (Note 6) T {F AR (FEEe) 61 66
Auditor's remuneration 1% BLRD B &
- Audit services —ZH R 320 305
- Non-audit services — R ERT 5 30
Depreciation on property, plant and M- BEREBITE
equipment (Note 7) (P5E7) 18,475 20,758
Operating leases expenses in respect of FRARE L EERNZ
leasehold land 53 305 326
Employee benefit expenses (Note 27) EERAFES (ME27) 36,973 31,364
Provision/(reversal of provision) for eI E 5 R FURBE R
impairment of trade receivables (Note 13) (#E) (MFE13) 33 (38)
Technical support fee (Note 33(b)) Bz ®&E (ME33(0)) 2,156 2,216
Travelling expenses Z R 32 1,486 1,473
Transportation expenses B 8,893 8,795
Advertising expenses BERX 3,147 2,989
Other expenses H kX 25,887 24,648
Total cost of sales, selling and distribution 48 Ak 72K - $5 & K 5 #4559
expenses and administrative expenses T RITHAZ B 294,870 309,792
23 FINANCE COSTS - NET 23 HBZH-2E
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—AF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FER FE
Finance income B B A 686 799
Interest expense on bank borrowings RITEERSRAX (900) (1,269)
Less: amounts capitalised W ABEEBENENIEA
on qualifying assets (Note 7) (MEEE7) 25 133
Finance costs B H (875) (1,136)
Finance costs — net BB —F58 (189) (337)
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24 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 24 PR
Taxation on profits has been calculated on the estimated wmAE BB F ARG ERT SRR E
assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation prevailing EEBEMTBERZRITHETTH -

in the countries in which the Group operates.

The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated income REERERRNNBRZAAERESBRE:
statement represents:

2016 2015
=E-KF —ET-IF
US$'000 Us$'000
F%=x FEx
Enterprise income tax (“EIT") XS 6,993 4,633
Under-provision of income tax WMAFEMSHEHETR
in previous years 12 9
Total current tax BIHAFH I 4258 7,005 4,642
Deferred income tax (Note 19) EIEATEH (MIE19) (762) (594)
6,243 4,048
The income tax on the Group's profit before income tax ANE B R EHETS AT i I B P15 B B2 w5
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using HKAASEFZMHRBABEKSNEA
the applicable tax rate for Vietnam Vedan, which is a major HREMAENERHKTR - &5 T
subsidiary of the Group, as follows:
2016 2015
=E-KF —ET-RF
Us$'000 Us$'000
SPES FEx
Profit before tax B A58 A1 5 ) 28,476 15,878
Tax calculated at domestic tax rate of LARMF R15%E 2 FHIE
15% (2015: 15%) (ZE—HF:15%) 4,271 2,382
Tax effects of different tax rates TRBE ML 1,249 894
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes ARz 683 431
Income not subject to tax BARBHA - (114)
Utilisation of previously unrecognised A AERTEER
tax losses (220) -
Under-provision in prior years RBEFETCEBE 12 9
Tax losses for which no deferred income tax I EWHRIELFEHEE 2
asset was recognised M EE 248 446
Tax charge MIEX 1 6,243 4,048
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24

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

EIT is provided on the basis of the statutory profit for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expenses items
which are not assessable or deductible for income tax purposes.

(i) Vietnam
The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operations in
Vietnam is 15%, which is an incentive tax rate offered
by the Vietnam Government and is stipulated in the
subsidiary’s investment license.

(i) The PRC
The applicable EIT rate for the Group’s operation in the
PRC is 25%.

(iii) Singapore/Hong Kong
No Singapore/Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as
the Group had no estimated assessable profit arising in or
derived from Singapore and Hong Kong during the year.

(iv) Taiwan
The applicable EIT rate for the Group's operations in
Taiwan is 17%.

24 FRriGWMB (#]\)
EERFHRIZVBRBNEEENE
BBLATS TR #0878 3R T 5 A AT HI A5 9 M 2
HEAEHFREE-

(i) #m
B AR EFFAIEMRRIS - K
SEEHENEBNEREEMS
R 15% B RN R B HT

BYHNEENE-
(i) E

AEBEBEFEMNESNBERLERR
BHEE25% °

(i) Hng B
F P AN £ B A S 4F & 3 4 7E R A0
REBRRAESEFTERTODHN -
Bl bt 30 8 F 3 003 BB FAS TR
Hith o

(iv) A&

AEBERENEBSNBERTER
BHEBI1T% -
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25 DIVIDENDS 25 KR
A final dividend of US$4,583,000 that relates to the year ended FRBE-_T—RAF+ZA=+—HIL
31 December 2015 was declared in May 2016 and was paid in FE 2 RAHK E4,583,000E TER=-F
June 2016 (2015: nil). —RFERAERR -Z—RFRAATUX
MH(ZE—RF:&)-
The interim dividends paid in 2016 was US$9,761,000 (0.641 RZE-RNEIZXNOFBHARE R
US cents per share) (2015: US$2,670,000, 0.175 US cents 9,761,000 7T (FR0.641E1L) (==
per share). A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 — A F:2,670,000F L (FAR0.175%
December 2016 of 0.837 US cents per share, amounting to i)) R _F—+FRA-F+=HE
a total dividend of US$12,740,000, is to be proposed for THRREAFAE LIRENEIENE
approval at the annual general meeting on 23 May 2017. These EZE-RFTA=Z=+T—BIEFED
consolidated financial statements do not reflect this dividend KR E ABER0.837EN B EBHEE
payable. 12,740,000 7T 5% S 45 6 B 15 T 2= W0
f2 B 5% JE AT AR B
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET-EREF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FER FEx
Interim dividend paid of 0.641 XA ERR B AR
US cents (2015: 0.175 US cents) LB AR0.641FE L
per ordinary share (ZBE—RF:
0.175% 1) 9,761 2,670
Proposed final dividend of 0.837 BRANER B R T @R
US cents (2015: 0.301 US cents) 0.837%Al
per ordinary share —F—RhF:
0.3012E1l) 12,740 4,583
22,501 7,253
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26 EARNINGS PER SHARE 26 BEIH
(a) Basic (a) EXR
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the BREXRBRIERNRAGTEES AES
profit attributable to owners of the Company by the i A B DA A B BT E B AR A h
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue EHHEE -

during the year.

2016 2015
=7R4E —E-hF
Profit attributable to owners RRAEEB AL EF
of the Company (US$'000) (F=Em) 22,501 12,095
Weighted average number of ordinary %77 & 8% & fn4E
shares in issue (thousands) T g (FH) 1,522,742 1,522,742
Basic earnings per share BRERAF
(US cents per share) (FREMN) 1.48 0.79
(b) Diluted (b)
Diluted earnings per share is same as basic earnings per HEz_T— E&Zg—ﬁfﬁ‘f’:
share as there are no dilutive instruments for the years A=+—BLFE ARTEEET
ended 31 December 2016 and 2015. A 5j % AT EGRERAEFHE
BB
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27 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

27 RABRHMAXZ (BEEEFM)

2016 2015

—E-RE —E-HEF

Us$‘000 Us$'000

Fxx FET

Wages, basic salaries and allowances TE- K &EM 29,462 25,300
Directors’ bonus (Note 29) BRI (FIE29) 2,515 1,359
Pension costs — defined contribution plans  ER& KA — E B REHE 2,681 2,523
Other employee benefits HibE BT 2,315 2,182
36,973 31,364

28 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

As stipulated by the labour laws in Vietnam, the Group
operates defined benefit pension plans for its employees in
Vietnam employed on or before 31 December 2008. The
provision is determined based on the employees’ years of
services as at 31 December 2008 and their average monthly

28 EBHBEHRE

REVEBHEEZRE AEEARER
ZENF+ A=+ —RLAREANH
MEERHTERNEBAREE -ZER
BARBR -_FZNF+_A=1+—HZ
PR 4 HA Ko 1% AR 755 B B AT 7 (8 A HAR

salary for the six-month period prior to the last service day. T AFHEL -
2016 2015
g AL —T—hF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FEx
As at 1 January n—A—H 1,230 1,214
Current service cost BIVEA AR 75 F 2 253 92
Payments (NN (97) (76)
As at 31 December R+—A=+—8H 1,386 1,230
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28 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS (continued) 28 SRUcIEFIEME (8)
FERANEIEBRERRAT

The principal actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

2016 2015

—E-RE —E-RF

Us$‘000 Us$'000

Fxx FET

Discount rate PrEw & 9% 9%

Salary growth rate TERRX 3.0% - 7.9% 3.0% -7.9%

Expected years of service remaining T8 HA R 84 AR 75 F IR 14-18 yearsF 14 -19 yearsfF
Pursuant to the Law on Social Insurance in Vietnam effective BEA-_ZEZNF A —BRERZME
from 1 January 2009, the Group is required to contribute to teaRBE AREEREYEEERE
a state-sponsored employees’ social insurance scheme for its RERBZEEMHGRIEEEDHK RN
employees in Vietnam. The Group has no further payment EHZERIZE AEEREEMNRE
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The F-ZEHFRIAZNHERAESR

contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when PR -
they are due.
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29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 29 ESERIRER (FRELFGH (5
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF 622F ) 53831 T (HBEEF
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE REHE)NG (F622GE)REFEL
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF mHREIAEWHE)

INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES)
(A) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (A) EERERTHRAEZHME
The remuneration of every director and the chief EEEREMITBAE ZFHHET
executive is set out below: mr
For the year ended 31 December 2016: BE-ZE-—X"E+=ZA=+—HL
R
Other
emoluments
paid or
receivable
in respect
of director's
other services
in connection
with the
management of
Allowances Employer's the affairs of
and benefits  contributionto  the company or
Salary Discretionary in kind a retirement its subsidiary
Fees (Note a) bonuses (Noteb)  benefit scheme undertaking Total
RESRE
EBALNTY
[EdcI-Ci) PR S 1]
i RHRRNEA BUREAGE  HERBEAD
Name of Director 4.3 Be (Hita) mERL (Hf&Eb) FfEfs BRGNS At
US$'000 US$'000 USS'000 US$'000 US$'000 USs'000 US$'000
FEn R T£n F#n R F£n R
Executive Director 91782
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung BEELE 1 338 750 15 - - 1,104
Mr. Yang, Cheng BERE - 16 - 14 - - 30
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang (Note ¢) #5387 5 4 (HizEc) - 374 715 15 - - 1,104
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BRXEE - 179 525 15 - - 719
Mr. Yang, Kun-Chou BN E - 179 525 15 - - 719
Non-executive Director FHUTES
Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheng ABELE - - - 14 - - 14
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung BRERAE 1 - - 14 - - 15
Independent non-executive ~ BIFHTES
Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong BERELE 2 - - 14 - N 16
Mr. Chen, Joen-Ray RERmEE 2 - - 14 - - 16
Mr. Hsieh, Lung-Fa Ak 1 - - 14 - - 15
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen AfkREE 3 - - 14 - - 17
Total ag 10 1,086 2,515 158 = - 3,769
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29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 29 EFERIRER (FRELTFGH (5
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF 622F ) 5E3831F ' T (HBEEF
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE REHE)NO (B622GE)REFEL
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF THAABREHRSE) (#])
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)

REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES) (continued)
(A) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (A) EBSRERTBEAEZHE (&)
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2015: BE-ZE-—-H"F+=-BA=+—-HL
FE:
Other
emoluments
paid or
receivable
in respect
of director's
other services
in connection
with the
management of
Allowances Employer's the affairs of
and benefits contribution to the company or
Salary Discretionary in kind a retirement its subsidiary
Fees (Note a) bonuses (Note b) benefit scheme undertaking Total
RESEE
ERAREL
BEm EMBEARFEHNH
FiEa EHRENET RNERGE  EpEBEAR
Name of Director 232 we (FiEa) WL (i) el Rz EHME Eh
US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000
e F£n T e e T TEr
Executive Director y7E2
Mr. Yang, Tou-Hsiung BHEEEE 1 280 403 13 - - 697
Mr. Yang, Cheng BELE - 200 - 1 - - M
Mr. Yang, Kun-Hsiang (Note ) 15 ¥ &4 (HizEo) - 305 392 13 - - 710
Mr. Yang, Chen-Wen BRXEE - 150 282 13 - - 445
Mr. Yang, Kun-Chou [2b:Y bt - 150 282 13 - - 445
Non-executive Director FHTES
Mr. Chou, Szu-Cheng BBERE - - - 1 - - 12
Mr. Huang, Ching-Jung BRERE 1 - - 1 - - 13
Independent non-executive ~ BIFHTES
Director
Mr. Chao, Pei-Hong HMERRE 2 - - 12 - N 14
Mr. Chen, Joen-Ray LS pate 2 - - 12 - - 14
Mr. Hsieh, Lung-Fa EEX ik 1 - - 12 - = 13
Mr. Ko, Jim-Chen AEERE 2 - - 12 - = 14
Total aE 9 1,085 1,359 136 E - 2,589
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29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 29 EERINREK(FEAFGH (5
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF 622FE )E383F AT (HEBEEH
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE S8EH)RH (F622GE ) REFE L
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF THAWREWE) (#)

INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES) (continued)

(A) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (A) EERERTHRAEZME (F)
(continued)

Aggregate emoluments paid to or

Aggregate emoluments paid to or receivable by directors in respect of
receivable by directors in respect of their other services in connection with
their services as directors, whether of the management of the affairs of
the company or its subsidiary undertaking the company or its subsidiary undertaking Total Total
EERERES 2R EERERADAK
(THAXRRRENBRARZES) HEMERRIEHEBRN
BELARER aMe HtRBEEL AR aME At At
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
=B-1% —F-1fF =B-n% —F-1f =B-n% —E-nf%
Uss$'000 Us$'000 Uss$'000 Us$'000 Uss$'000 Us$'000
TERL TEn ST TEn TEx TEn
3,769 2,589 - - 3,769 2,589
Note: M5
(a)  Salary paid to a director is generally an emolument paid (@ XFNTF—R2EFNFLBERIL
or receivable in respect of that person’s other services in FZATIRHBEEREARQ BN EM
connection with the management of the affairs of the B~ R F 7B RE ey H At IR 7 T
company or its subsidiary undertakings. XAt R B o
(b)  Allowances and benefits in kind include travelling (b)y EEEREWENBEERER-
allowance.
() The director is also the CEO of the Company, no separate (©) ZEBFREARRITHEY 1TE
disclosure in respect of the remuneration of the CEQ has HITBERNOEBETHREE-
been made.
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29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES) (continued)

(B) Directors’ retirement benefits
During the year ended 31 December 2016, no other
retirement benefits were paid to directors in respect of
their services in connection with the management of the
affairs of the Company or its subsidiaries undertaking
(2015: same).

(C) Directors’ termination benefits
During the year ended 31 December 2016, no
termination benefits were paid to directors (2015: same).

(D) Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services
During the year ended 31 December 2016, no
consideration was provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services (2015: same)

(E) Information about loans, quasi-loans and other
dealings in favour of directors, controlled bodies
corporate by and connected entities with such
directors
During the year ended 31 December 2016, no loans,
quasi-loans and other dealings in favor of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and connected entities
with directors (2015: same).

29 EEBRHRER (FELOFIGH (5
622E)E3831&  AF (HEBESH
ZBH)BO (F622GE)REFEL
TRAMEHE) (&)

(B) EZRKEF
RBE_ZE-RF+-A=+—H
FFE TEMEERREEEERAR
BEE Y- PNDEE S e g E=0) s
B EMEREN (TR
R -

(C) HRIEEZERKER
REZE-_Z—X<"F+=-A=+—8
IHFE - WERBE RN RIERISE
H(ZE—ARFHERH) -

(D) HREHESHEEMAE=SRHEH
KE
RBE-Z-—R"F+-_A=+—H
EEE YESREEERBE MR
F=ZNRHERE(ZT—0F: M
[l)

() FAEUES ZZFTESEHNEA
ERENZEESNARERRAS
BANER EERRAMRZNE
#
RBEE_FT-R"F+-_A=+—H
HFE UEAESE RZEEEE
BEEABBEZEEETNERE
ERSITAELNER EEFRR
HtpRX 5 (ZF—A%F:MRF) -
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29 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS
(DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY SECTION 383 OF
THE HONG KONG COMPANIES ORDINANCE
(CAP. 622), COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF
INFORMATION ABOUT BENEFITS OF DIRECTORS)
REGULATION (CAP. 622G) AND HK LISTING
RULES) (continued)

(F) Directors’ material interests in transactions,

arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company
was a party and in which a director of the Company
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year (2015: same).

(G) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest
in the Group for the year included five (2015: five)
executive directors; their emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above.

(H) Senior management remuneration by band
The emoluments fell within the following bands:

29 EXEBRHRER (FELFGH (5
622% ) 383G NF (HEBESEH
ZBH)BO (F622GE)REFE L
TRARERE) (&)

(F) EBERXS RIISHTHNERE
=®
RAFELAFENEMESRE AR
ERE:HIEEAE SUE ST
NRAEFEENMEEEFEAES
WERERRS ZHIAGH(—F
—hE AR -

(G) HEEBEMEAL
AEBEAFEALLERMEAL
BEAR(CZ-—HF AE)NT
B RENMEC N EXZAWF
SRk e

(H ZREEIAIZSREEAEMS
e m R IA T EE :

Number of individuals

AE
2016 2015
ZE-KF —T—RHF
Emolument bands (in US$) MeeEE (EmT)
US$80,001 — US$105,000 80,0013 7T
—-105,000% 7T 2 4
US$105,001 — US$130,000 105,0013 7T
—-130,000% 7T 4 7
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30 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 30 RBEEZHS
2016 2015
—nE —ET-hEF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FEx FE
Profit before income tax B P45 158 A g A 28,476 15,878
Adjustments for: MUATIEB
- Finance costs — net (Note 23) — W2 - F 5
(HMH3E23) 189 337
— Share of post tax loss of an associate —FEGEE DA
(Note 10) Bz s 4E (FEE10) 15 28
— Depreciation of property, plant and - BWEREEBERTE
equipment (Note 7) (M$5E7) 18,475 20,758
— Provision/(reversal of provision) for —EWE 5 ERFRE
impairment of trade receivables B, (BE)
(Note 13) (BFE13) 33 (38)
— Amortisation of intangible assets —mEEESN (M)
(Note 8) 133 318
— Amortisation of land use rights (Note 6)  — ==t {# F #E # 65
(Fif7L6) 61 66
— Impairment of property, plant and —ME HWEKEERE
equipment (Note 21) (FFEE21) 2,882 1,790
— Loss on disposal of property, plant and —HEME BEK
equipment (see below) BB zEER (RT3 176 474
- Gain on disposal of assets held for sale ~ —HE#HEHEEEZ
(Note 21) Wz (HaE21) = (460)
50,440 39,151
Change in working capital EEESEY
(excluding the effects of (REtHREREEEAZ
exchange differences on consolidation) EHEREE)
— Inventories —-F8 14,755 24,738
— Trade receivables, prepayments and —FEWRE SER
other receivables AR RIE R
H A e W 3R IE (1.015) 786
- Trade payables, accruals and other —ENE SRR
payables EEER R
H Al & 5RIR 9,770 (8,627)
— Net changes in balances with related —HBHEQARKREZ
companies BE)FE (121) 2,126
Cash generated from operations ¥BEAZHS 73,829 58,174
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30 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 30 XBEEZH S (#)
(continued)
In the consolidated statement of cash flows, proceeds from sale TReHERERA HEVE BER
of property, plant and equipment comprise: BB FTSFERT
2016 2015
=E-ARF —ET-IfF
UsS$’000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Net book amount (Note 7) BREFE (F7) 238 497
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEME BMERREZ
equipment (Note 21) EE (MEE21) (176) (474)

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEME WMERREZ

and equipment FriS50IR 62 23
31 COMMITMENTS 31 &if
(a) Capital commitments (a) EBEREIE
The Group's capital expenditure contracted for at the end AEERBERARDITNERESE
of the reporting period but not yet incurred is as follows: ZERZHMT
2016 2015
—E-RE —E-REF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FER FEx
Contracted but not provided for ERTHEREE
Property, plant and equipment W BB REE 1,043 1,087
Investment in an associate REERRZRE 2,632 2,632
3,675 3,719
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REHNEIE
The Group had future aggregate minimum lease AEERBE A BHLEHOER
payments under non-cancellable operating leases as AR TR B EFRIERTNT
follows:
2016 2015
—E-RE —ZT—ERF
Us$‘000 Us$'000
FER FE
No later than one year —F A 305 518
Later than one year and no later than —&F&ERER
five years 809 1,218
Later than five years hF & 2,138 2,442
3,252 4,178
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32

33

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 31 December 2016, the Company has given guarantees for
bank facilities of subsidiaries amounting to US$128,462,000
(2015: US$122,850,000), of which US$83,946,000 (2015:
US$84,662,000) has not been utilised.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The ultimate controlling party of the Group is the Yang Family,
whose members are Messrs. Yang, Tou-Hsiung, Yang, Cheng,
Yang, Yung-Huang, Yang, Kun-Hsiang, Yang, Kun-Chou, Yang,
Yung-Jen, Yang, Chen-Wen, Yang, Wen-Hu, Yang, Tung, Ms.
Yang, Wen-Yin, Ms. Yang, Shu-Hui and Ms. Yang, Shu-Mei.

32

33

BRAR

RZFE—RNF+ZA=+—H8 %2
BB A R] A 210128,462,0005 7T (= f*ﬁ
F:122,850,000% 70 ) ZR{TRE A IR L 2
1® > H 83,946,000k T ( — T — FH 4
84,662,000FE 7T ) M KBV ©

FREALTRZS
AEBREBERTRGERRE EKEE
BHBRMEE HERE BKERE 15
HEEL  HENEL BKERE BR
N BIOREE  BREE BB K
T BRER RGBT

(@) The table below summarises the related parties and (@) TREBMAA-_ZT—X F+A
nature of their relationship with the Group as at 31 =t+t—HzBEBEATREHRASE
December 2016: EHRAEMNE
Related party Relationship with the Group
BFHEAL B 5 B 1Y BA 1R
Vedan Enterprise CORP (“Taiwan Vedan") A substantial shareholder of the Company
RAERGERAT ([BEKT]) RAFHEERE
Dacin International Holdings Ltd. An associate of the Group
EMEFEERERA REE BB E QA
Capron Group Limited A company commonly controlled by the Yang Family
Capron Group Limited —EHBEREEREH 228

(b) Significant related party transactions, which were carried (b) EAREEAFEKBEFETHE
out in the normal course of the Group’s business are as AREBEANLTZZHUET
follows:

2016 2015
—RE —hF
Note US$°000 US$'000
ks FET F=ET
Sale of goods to Taiwan Vedan AEXKFHEEER (i) 6,164 6,729
Technical support fee paid to F‘T B RS A Bl
Taiwan Vedan TiIRE (ii) 2,156 2,216
Agency commission income A & 2 IR FHECEX &Y
received from Taiwan Vedan RIB AL U A (ii) 6 5
Notes: B 5
(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, sales to (i) ARRAREERE MAEBEBEALTE
the related party were conducted in the normal course of H2HERERAREKBRETE
business. fe

(i) In the opinion of the directors of the Company, the
transactions were carried out in the normal course of
business and the fees are charged in accordance with the
terms of underlying agreements.

(iy ARFNEERR RERZHERF
FHBEPET LB REBER
EAIES/EE &
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33 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 33 BEHAZEALEZS(#E)
(c) Key management compensation (0 FEEEAEMS

(d)

The compensation paid or payable to key management,
including all executive directors and senior management,
for employee services is shown below.

REERBENIENEIEEEA
B(BEMANTEZREREE
f&) 2 ZENE ST

2016 2015
=E-ARF —ET-IfF
us$’000 Us$'000
F%=x FEx
Salaries and other short-term FTMREMEHESRT
employee benefits 4,464 3,983
Year-end balances with the related parties (d) EHEEBREATZERER

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had the following
significant balances with the related parties:

WoT—AF+=AZ+—B &%
ERAMEALZEEEHMT

2016 2015
—E—-REF —E-Nh%F
Note Us$‘000 us$'000
MR SRS FET
Current: BNER :
Amount due to Taiwan Vedan B 8BRS 2 RIA (i) (806) (934)
Short term loan to an associate BTYBERNRZ
REIER (ii) 120 120
Amount due to Capron Group & ~f Capron Group
Limited Limited,Z X 1A (iii) (30) (12)
Notes: M3 -
(i) All balances with Taiwan Vedan are unsecured, interest- (i) BIER AN TE S B ERKF

free and have no fixed terms of payment.

(ii) The short-term loan to an associate is unsecured, bears
interest at 4% per annum, denominated in US$ and is
repayable on demand.

(iii)  The balance with Capron Group Limited is unsecured,
interest-free, denominated in US$ and repayable within
one year.
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34 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 3 FAFEEARRRFEMRED
THE COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company AATNEEEER

As at 31 December

R+=—B=+-—-H
2016 2015
—E-XRE —T—EREF
Note Us$’000 Us$'000
B 5 FEx FET
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RBREIZEKE 166,030 166,030
Investment in an associate REERF 2 RE 3,788 3,788
Loan to subsidiaries BTHBARIZER 2,200 2,200
Total non-current assets kRBEELE 172,018 172,018
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U Bt B A B SRR 68,421 49,385
Short-term loan to an associate BTEENR CREER 120 120
Prepayments and other receivables TE I & E Ath FE IR 733 1,052
Short-term bank deposits RHIRITEX 19,816 1,940
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBREEEY 1,928 5,395
Total current assets RBEELE 91,018 57,892
Total assets EEH#E 263,036 229,910
EQUITY R
Equity attributable to owners of the RAFIHEE AEEER
Company
Share capital AN 15,228 15,228
Reserves R (Note(a))
(FF5E(a)) 243,516 206,121
Total equity R 258,744 221,349
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34 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 3 FAFEEARRRFEMET (F)
THE COMPANY (continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (continued) AARNEEEER (H)

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—~H
2016 2015
—E—RE —T—EREF
Note Us$‘000 Us$'000
bt 5% FEx FE
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals and other payables FERTE A & E b BT FIR 3,714 2,532
Bank borrowings RITEE 465 5,756
Amount due to a related party JERTBREATHRIB 113 273
Total current liabilities REBEELEHE 4,292 8,561
Total equity and liabilities ERREEREE 263,036 229,910
The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board AARIEEBERCEEFEN T —+
of Directors on 28 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf. F=ZA-+ N\BE#HTAHTIATREER
=,
Yang, Tou-Hsiung Yang, Kun-Hsiang
B 5
Director Director
EF EF
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34

BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT OF 34 FAFIRERRTRFEMED (M])
THE COMPANY (continued)
Balance sheet of the Company (continued) AAREEEER (HA)
Note (a) Reserve movement of the Company B 3E (a) A A &) 176 18 2 &)
Share Exchange Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
B 17 % B ER#E REBER B
us$'000 Us$'000 us$'000 Us$'000
FE FxE FET Fxx
At 1 January 2015 RZE—AF—A—H 194,098 (39) 964 195,023
Comprehensive income ZERA
Profit for the year NEFE R A - - 13,880 13,880
Other comprehensive income H i 2&EH WA
Currency translation difference [ X Z=%8 - (112) - (112)
Total comprehensive income ZHEUW AL - (112) 13,880 13,768
Dividends paid B E - - (2,670) (2,670)
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—RF
+=ZA=+—H 194,098 (151) 12,174 206,121
At 1 January 2016 RZE—X"F—A—H 194,098 (151) 12,174 206,121
Comprehensive income ZERA
Profit for the year REFEHF - - 51,719 51,719
Other comprehensive loss Htt2HEEE
Currency translation difference [ X ZE %8 - 20 - 20
Total comprehensive income ZHEWAHAEE - 20 51,719 51,739
Dividends paid B S - - 14,344) (14,344)
At 31 December 2016 RZT—RF
+-A=+—H 194,098 (131) 49,549 243,516
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